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Introduction

Index

The Nitto Denko Group has been involved in many
business activities and has worked in accordance
with its standard of practice of “Open, Fair and
Best”. We have set “Creation of a New Value” as
our corporate vision statement. This year, like last
year we have amalgamated both the Annual and
CSR reports. When thinking about assessing
someone’s personality, we have to have some idea
about both his/her ability and character if we are to
make a reasonable assessment. If we were to
compare a corporation to a person, in order for
every stakeholder to get a clear picture of our
corporation, we believe that both financial news,
reflecting our actual business performance and
corporate power and non financial news, showing
our commitment to the betterment of our society
and our accountability to the same are inseparable
and essential indicators. This report begins with a
“top interview” and is followed by information
relating to “governance”, “business activities”,
“research and development”, “environment and
safety” and “financial news” of the Nitto Denko Group.

Stakeholders Around Us

This report relates to the Nitto Denko Corporation’s
business as of 31 March 2008. It includes
information relating to the corporation’s business
and its additional 110 companies of which 105 are
consolidated subsidiaries and the remaining 5 are
non-consolidated subsidiary affiliates. In writing
this report, we consulted the Sustainability Reporting
Guidelines v3 issued by the Global Reporting Initiative
and used them as a guide for the disclosure of non
financial related information.

The Nitto Denko Group looks forward to your
further understanding and patronage.

Tatsunosuke Fujiwara

CFO, Nitto Denko Group
Director, Nitto Denko Corporation
CSR Committee Chairman

Customers

All Nitto Denko Group
employees and

Shareholders,
personal and institutional

their families investors
Business partners Nitto Denko Group Administrative
agencies
Local communities NPO /NGO

Global environment
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Globalization Bears Fruit.

Our goal is to achieve a 100,000 million yen operating
income through not just relying on the holding of secure
shares but through enhancing our actual profits through
refining our manufacturing technologies.

What is a corporation? For what purpose do corporations exist? The Nitto Denko Group hopes to present the
answers to these questions. Enterprises exist to bring happiness and satisfaction to stakeholders including
employees and to create public good though their business activities and commercial gain. As a means of gaining
greater clarity about the significance of enterprises and other questions relating to the new development and
direction of the Nitto Denko Group, a number of questions were asked to the Chairman and the President. They
offered comments relating to the Nitto Denko Group in light of the following themes; “Growing business”,
“Improving quality”, “Growing People”, and the Nitto Denko Group’s focus on being “an enterprise that employees

feel is worth mentioning”.

nnual Report 2008

New Administration Management Model
Implemented- CEO in Charge of

Future Direction and Staffing Development-
COO in Charge of Operational Management

Up until now Takemoto-san has had dual responsibility
as CEO and COO. Recently with the beginning of our
new administration our new Chairman, Takemoto-san
operates as CEO and our new President, Nagira-san
as COO.

Takemoto:

In short both Nagira-san and | will work together, but the
business will be administered by the COO. My aim is to
meet our business challenges one of which is the
cultivation of human resources. In our mid-term
management plan which came into effect from April,
2008 we defined “Growing business”, “Improving
quality” and “Growing people” as our major objectives.
Both myself (CEO) and the COO will closely work
together, sharing our responsibilities.

What do you think of management transparency?

Nagira:
Nitto Denko Corporation convenes shareholders meeting
earlier than when many other enterprises simultaneously

convene their meetings. We have also introduced an
external director system and external corporate auditor
system. We have aimed to ensure that we have a highly
transparent management system for some time. We
consider it important to continue our business activities
ensuring that they are in accordance with our business
of being “Open, Fair and Best.”

Placing Resources Intensively into
Core Competence

When you aimed at establishing a global and excellent
company in the last mid-term management plan, in fiscal
2007, an operating income of more than 100,000 million
yen, an operating income ratio of 17% and an ROA
(retur on asset=profit-+gross asset, or =profit ratio of
salesXsales to total assets ratio) of 12% existed as the
index. What do you think when you look back over the
past three years?

Takemoto:

| regret to say that our fiscal 2007 target as set out in our
2005 mid-term management plan has not been
achieved. However in relation to our implemented
“globalization” policy, which was conceived as a strategy
to assist us meet our targets, we have achieved some
positive results. Increases in the non-Japanese
employee ratio and overseas sales amounts are tribute
to this. We have also experienced an increase in the
number of foreign shareholders. | believe that we have
the base in place which will enable us to develop
ourselves into a global and excellent company.

Nagira:
Our new mid-term management plan “G'NET-2010", is
centered around our goal of “Growing business”,
“Improving quality” and “Growing people”, as a means of
meeting the fiscal 2010 hurdle of having an operating
income of over 100,000 million yen. We will take on this
challenge again. We expect that our tape business,
electronics related business, membrane business and
medical related business markets will improve and
change. In such markets, the Nitto Denko Group will invest
in areas where we feel we can capitalize on our strengths.

What do you think of the growth experienced in both
the optical and tape businesses which account for a
high percentage of overall sales?

Takemoto:

As far as the optical business is concerned, compared to
the peak experienced in 2005, we have seen a sharp
decline in profitability from 2006 through to early 2007.
But we have seen encouraging signs of improvement
resulting from the development of various devices. We
are positive that the market will increase in the future.

Nagira:

At some future time, this market will grow and mature.
The market volume is very large, so we have to develop
our business into one which is profitable. To ensure this
occurs we plan to take various measures.

CSR & Annual Report 2008
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How about the Nitto Denko Group’s tape business?

Takemoto:

Our current share of the overseas tape market is not so
high. Fortunately in the electronics market, optical and
semiconductor-related products are manufactured to a
world standard making it easier to conduct business due
to such uniform specifications. On the other hand, in the
tape business, a diversity of business models exists
which has proven to influence the way tapes are utilized
in other countries. It is necessary for us to view market
demands through broader lenses and not through a
Japanese standard perspective. We need to consider
the standards and potential applications of our products
in terms of how they may perform on the global market.

Nagira:

The real value of our “globalization” strategic goal,
developed in the last mid-term management plan has
been put to the test. In order for us to maintain a sound
business reputation for quality and a strong corporate
culture accepted and valued throughout the world, we
will implement further globalization strategies relating to
our “marketing’, “manufacturing” and “management
infrastructure.” We would like you to have positive
expectations concerning the growth and expansion of
our future tape business also.

More recently many businesses involved in the
production of medical and membrane products have
been featured in the media.

Nagira:

The Nitto Denko Group places high importance on these
businesses given their relevance to our environment,
health and overall wellbeing. When considering global
warming, environmental concern arising from rapid
economic development throughout developing countries
and the aging societies that are occurring throughout
many developed countries, the Nitto Denko Group aims
to contribute greatly in developing products that will
assist in better managing such concerns.

Developing Business for
Positive Environmental Effects that Reduce
our Environmental Load

What is the Nitto Denko Group’s position on current
global environmental concerns?

Takemoto:

Manufacturing businesses use significant amounts of
resources and energy and do pose a burden on our
environment. For some time now we have attempted to
reduce the environmental impact of our business

Yukio Nagira, President

through more efficient use of resources, recycling of
resources, more efficient use of energy sources and in
attempting to increase our usage of sustainable sources
of energy such as solar energy. We aim to continue
supporting a strong environmental agenda that
positively contributes to our global environmental
wellbeing. Along with the continuance of the Voluntary
Environmental Plan which was established in 1993, we
set a new target aiming to double our environmental
efficiency by 2015 compared to the previous 2005 rate.

We will change our usage of TV sets from CRT-based
televisions to LCD televisions which use Nitto Denko
film based products in their making. We will contribute to
environmental conservation activities such as energy
saving through the minimizing of vehicles used. We will
contribute to the effective production of pure water
through the use of desalination processes that make
use of our reverse osmosis membrane. We believe that
our products will make a worthwhile contribution and have
a direct impact on future environmental conservation. |
would encourage you to refer to the way of thinking of
CLUB ECOFACTURE®™and EEBE™ (External Economic
Benefit Evaluation) which we support.

Nagira:

It is very important that we reduce our negative impacts
on the environment. It is arguably as important to work
towards making positive innovations and changes
wherever possible as well. We have taken the initiative

| CSR & Annual Report 2008

Masamichi Takemoto, Chairman

in many areas, with our focus on environmental
preservation being one of them.

Negative indicators such as carbon emissions and
solvents being released into the atmosphere are
commonly used as a measure. It is my belief that if
equal focus was placed on also measuring environmental
concern through the quality of products being produced
that exhibit a positive environmental concern, future
production of such products would increase. We believe
it would no doubt seem for some that enterprise
business activities and environmental conservation
activities are incompatible but ultimately they should
have the same purpose.

Becoming a Company Playing a Role in
Society and an Enterprise Employees Feel
Is Worth Mentioning

Finally, what do you think of the Nitto Denko Group’s
relationship within society?

Takemoto:

We believe that companies where employees are able
to work with pride and responsibility are needed. We
aim to be an enterprise that employees feel is worth
mentioning. We aspire to being an enterprise that
customers, shareholders, investors, business partners,

members of local communities and families of
employees are content with.

We believe that improving the satisfaction level of our
employees, our vital human resource is an essential and
very important task.

Nagira:

Within the Nitto Denko Group we refer to each other by
name, not by position. We believe in paying respect to
the “person” not the “position” and as such we call to
each other using prefix “OO- san.”

As for “safety” not only have we tried to decrease
industrial accidents to zero, but we have also embarked
on a mission to prevent traffic accidents wherever
possible. We prioritize the manufacturing of safe
products and the safe usage of such products. As seen
in REACH or RoHS, the management of chemical
substances has been tightened throughout Europe. We
established a Chemical Substance Management Center
in fiscal 2007 as a means of improving safety for both
employees and our consumers.

Are you going to make a strong effort to develop
human resources to support these matters?

Nagira:

We believe that without improving individually we will not
build good relationships within society. We encourage
employees to pay serious attention to “what and who
they want to become”, and how they may be able to
grow to meet their goals independently and voluntarily.
We give employees opportunities to put into practice the
goals that they may have set. It is through the journey
and through making mistakes that so much learning
takes place.

Takemoto:

The slogan for fiscal 2008 is “Changing the Company
with My ‘One Step Forward!.” If Nitto Denko Group
employees all over the world take a step forward, that
would add up to 30,000 steps forward. For an individual
it may be a small step. However, if everybody steps
forward, it will be very big steps forward for the whole
Nitto Denko Group. For this to be achieved, basic
education and training are necessary.

In fiscal 2007, we established a new global education
system (Nitto Denko Group Cultivation System), where
all employees participate in essential training sessions
that relate to the Nitto Denko Group’s core business,
strategic framework and other relevant areas. The first
step of our education system was to provide training to
employees relating to what is expected when we refer to
“quality”, “security”, “environment” and “CSR”. We hope
that employees when talking about their own companies
will pass on such necessary information to other
stakeholders.

CSR & Annual Report 2008 ||
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Corporate Governance

The Nitto Denko Group Is Aiming for Transparent Management

News relating to examples of misconduct and/or other scandals has been reported regularly. As the enhancement of
internal control mechanisms and the improvement of financial systems become obligatory under both the new Company
Law and the Financial Products Trading Law, the notion of “corporate governance” has taken root in our society.

The Nitto Denko Group has established a basic corporate policy relating to internal control and has already completed the
formulation stage of a system which will allow for the policy to be practically implemented. In attempting to work as “One-
NITTO”, we shall devote ourselves to the ongoing further development of this system, aiming to improve its affectivity whilst
respecting that with change, any system needs to be organic and flexible in nature if it is to retain its relevance and suitability.

What Constitutes Good Governance

Executives and Corporate Auditors of

Nitto Denko Corporation (as of 1July 2008)

Establishment of
the Internal Control Committee

Disclosure Policy

When considering corporate governance the Nitto
Denko Group prioritizes keeping every stakeholder in
mind, given the support they all show for our
business activities whether directly or indirectly. We aim
at providing both sound and transparent management
through promoting the sharing of information, reflecting
on the way we carry out our business and through being
open to fair external judgment. The Nitto Denko Group
aims to foster and encourage a corporate spirit centered
on “Open, Fair and Best”. We strive to do our best in
working towards achieving our business goals in
accordance with good governance practices.

Corporate Governance System
The diagram below shows our Corporate Governance System.

General Meeting of
Shareholders
Elections / Elections /

Elections / dismissals \l/ dismissals

dismissals

Board of Directors Board of -
Ten Directors Corporate Auditors LAY Accounting

(Two External Directors) Five Corporate Auditors Auditor

(Three External Corporate Auditors) Cooperation

Monitoring

Elections /
dismissals /
supervision \

Representative
Directors
Chairman (CEO)
President (COO)

Executive Committee
Corporate Strategy Committee

Monitoring

Corporate Vice
Presidents

Business divisions, HQ divisions, Group companies

Notice : CEO (Chief Executive Officer)
COO (Chief Operating Officer)
Executive Committee provides an opportunity for
managerial discussions.

Chairman Masamichi Takemoto (CEO)
President Yukio Nagira (COO)
Senior Executive Corporate Yoshiyasu Kamiyama
Vice President and Director
Executive Corporate Vice Yasuo Ninomiya (CTO)
President and Directors  Tatsunosuke Fujiwara (CFO)
Tetsuo Horiuchi
Kaoru Aizawa

Corporate Vice President Hideo Takasaki
and Director

Outside Directors Yoichiro Furuse
Kunio Ito
Corporate Auditors Ryoichi Ota
Takashi Awazu
Outside Corporate Auditors Hisashi Hosokawa
Norio Akai
Masashi Teranishi
Senior Corporate Vice Presidents  Wataru Kitao
Yoshihiko Chikuma
Koichi Nishikawa
Yasuo Yoneda
Kenji Matsumoto
Hongin Kim
Yoji Munakata
Minoru Sano
Corporate Vice Presidents Tomio Sakka
Yoichiro Sakuma
Takeshi Nasu
Toshihiko Omote
Tagayasu Ishida
Masashi lida
Masami Kanzaki

Masahiko Arimoto

CEO : Chief Executive Officer
COO : Chief Operating Officer
CTO: Chief Technology Officer
CFO: Chief Financial Officer

The Nitto Denko Group established the Internal Control
Committee (ICC) as a means of ensuring accurate and
informative financial reporting and as a means of
assessing the appropriateness of our business. This
committee is comprised of the Chairman of the Board, the
President and the CFO (both of whom are responsible
for signing internal control reports required under the
Financial Instruments and Exchange Law), the head of
the Corporate Sector, the heads of the Operating
Entities responsible for the preparation of internal control
reports, the department head responsible for carrying
out independent evaluations, the department head
responsible for company-wide evaluations and the
Secretariat. The committee meeting is held annually in
principle under the chairmanship of the President.
Whenever the need arises, the chairperson may call a
committee meeting.

Establishment of

the Timely Disclosure Committee

I CSR & Annual Report 2008

The Nitto Denko Group established the Timely
Disclosure Committee as a scheme which in line with
our corporate vision and guiding principles provides
stakeholders including shareholders and investors with
timely, continuous and transparent information relating
to the Group’s activities. This committee is composed
of department heads from corporate planning, accounting,
legal work, general affairs, coordination of group
companies and publicity and IR with the CFO chairing
the committee. In accordance with the rules of the
securities market this committee determines the
disclosure of decisions, incidents and accounting
information relating to the Nitto Denko Group’s activities.

The Nitto Denko Group has posted its disclosure policy

including its timely disclosure policy on the web with the

hope that interested parties can understand the sincere

efforts that we are making in policy development in this area.

4 N\
Disclosure Policy

Basic Disclosure Poalicy

Nitto Denko Corporation’s disclosure policy is intrinsically
connected to our corporate vision and guiding principles. Our
corporate vision is to “pursue sound business activities and
continually earn shareholders’ trust through appropriate
information disclosure and communications”. We aim to achieve
this through following our principle that “we will conduct ourselves
guided by laws and ethics.” We will continuously disclose
important information relating to our group activities to every
stakeholder, including shareholders and investors. The information
that we provide will be of a timely and transparent nature and will
be made available in a fair manner.

Standard and Method of Disclosure

Nitto Denko Corporation has adopted a timely disclosure system
called TDnet in accordance with the timely disclosure regulations
set by both the Tokyo Stock Exchange and Osaka Securities
Exchange on which Nitto Denko Corporation is listed. We promptly
post publicly disclosed information on our website. We always
attempt to provide and disclose information which we consider will
be valuable and relevant for our stakeholders to better understand
our group and our overall business activities.

Silent Period

Nitto Denko Corporation has specified that the period between the
days after the close of each fiscal quarter to the time that our
business results are announced will be a “silent period”. The aim
of this freeze on information is to prevent any leakage of business
results so as to ensure fairness for all stakeholders. During this
period, we refrain from responding to any inquiries or making any
comments concerning any business results. However, if we
anticipate a significant difference to occur between the original
forecasts and the actual results during the silent period, we will
disclose such information in a timely fashion as per the disclosure
regulations.

<Cautionary Statement>

Forecasts concerning the corporation’s future business
performance are based on information available at the time of
disclosure and certain assumptions that we consider to be
reasonable. Actual performance may differ significantly from the

business forecasts due to various risk factors and uncertainties.
N J

CSR & Annual Report 2008 |
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Work Contract and Dispatch Issues

About Respect for Human Rights

In Japan, following amendments made to the Worker
Dispatch Law the media has highlighted many
problems relating to the current employment market.
In view of the current social situation, the Nitto Denko
Group has made investigations into all domestic group
companies to assess company practices relating to
work contracts and dispatching.

Business Conduct Guidelines

In 2006 we established the Nitto Denko Group
Business Conduct Guidelines, which were made
available in twelve different languages so that Nitto
Denko Group employees globally were able to share
a common set of values. The guidelines exist as
a tool to assist employees conduct business activities
in a consistent manner conforming to law and business
ethics. In time for the business launch of an overseas
subsidiary company in the Czech Republic in 2008
we added a Czech version to the list. We are
preparing to distribute the guidelines to all new
employees soon after they are hired before the plant
begins operating.

Czech version “Nitto Denko Group Business Conduct Guidelines”

The Nitto Denko Group has a Human Rights Enlightenment
Agenda. We are independently programming and
implementing human rights training sessions in both
domestic and overseas group companies. As part of the
mid-term management plan beginning in 2008 we
declared “Safety first, profits second” and sincerely
are attempting to continually improve the working
environment of our employees.

e N\

Nitto Denko Group
Human Rights Enlightenment Agenda

®The Nitto Denko Group gives consideration to our
environment, human rights and local communities. As
an enterprise group we fulfill our social responsibilities
whilst continuing to develop our business within society.

®The Nitto Denko Group never discriminates on
account of race, creed, values, character, gender,
religion, age, nationality, origin nor physical handicap.

® The Nitto Denko Group prioritizes open and consistent
communication to all employees and aims at
providing workplaces that respect human rights
through embracing a spirit of being “Open, Fair and
Best.”

@ The Nitto Denko Group actively implements its human
rights agenda in order to sustain its existence and
position as a trusted enterprise within our global
society.

CSR and Compliance
Training Sessions

Provisions Taken against Earthquakes

We are implementing “CSR and Compliance Training
Sessions” focusing on case studies for management
level employees within Nitto Denko Corporation and
domestic group companies. Approximately 1,400
management level employees participated in such
training held throughout fiscal 2007. The consequent
training provided to other employees by management
level employees resulted in approximately 5,400
employees participating. Employees of the Nitto Denko
Group are obligated to participate in regular sessions as

part of their induction and for future promotion purposes.

The compulsory training sessions include learning
about CSR, compliance and our human rights agenda.

We have set up a “help line” allowing for notifications of
legal and ethical violations throughout the domestic Nitto
Denko Group companies. Some notifications have been
provided and punishments imposed. In order to prevent
violations from occurring and to establish a corporate
climate where such violations are reduced to an absolute
minimum we aim to further improve overall compliance.

Measures to Avoid
an Influenza Pandemic

. J

Numerous reports have been made concerning a highly
infectious pathogenic avian influenza in some countries
where Nitto Denko Group companies are located. If
human to human transmission were to break out, it may
spread rapidly all over the world resulting in an influenza
pandemic. Given this situation the Nitto Denko Group
has ensured that all operations have a full
understanding of the avian and pandemic influenza
alongside strategies and practices which focus on
prevention. We are currently drawing up an action plan
aimed at reviewing how prepared our group companies
are in relation to existing response plans if an incident or
outbreak of influenza pandemic where to occur.

In preparation of Miyagi Offshore, Tokai and Tonankai
earthquakes which have been predicted to occur in the
near future, we have drawn up Business Continuity
Plans (BCPs) as contingency measures. Each BCP is
specific to operations concerning our key manufacturing
bases in Japan and has been in existence since fiscal
2006. Their purposes are to ensure that business
property is secured and protected to a maximum and
that damage to stakeholders is kept to a minimum if
an earthquake where to occur. Each BCP outlines
procedures to take place if an earthquake where to
affect our manufacturing bases. They also clearly
outline restoration procedures, priorities and timeframes
if restoration where necessary.

In 2007 we introduced an Earthquake Early Warning
System provided by Japan Meteorological Agency
which focuses on our manufacturing bases as they
operate in real time. With preliminary warnings of
earthquake action we are able to take immediate action
in prioritizing the protection of human life.

A system sensing the big shock of an earthquake

| CSR & Annual Report 2008
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Improvement of Manners of Traffic Safety

Crusade against Drink Driving

Start-up of New Cultivation System

Within the Nitto Denko Group driving to corporate offices
is permitted in some regions. As traffic accidents and
traffic jams have previously occurred involving
employees on their way to work and given that some
complaints relating to employees have been made
regarding compliance of existing safety rules, the Nitto
Denko Group sees that having countermeasures in
place is an urgent issue. Such countermeasures would
aim to provide a solution to the traffic congestion around
business offices caused during peak hour times. The
Nitto Denko Group would thereby come closer to
meeting its aspiration of supporting community based
business offices. It would hope to achieve this through
the easing of traffic congestion, ensuring the safety of
employees through reducing the risk of traffic accidents,
reducing the environmental impact caused by
employees’ driving to their offices thereby promoting an
earth-conscious business culture and through
encouraging and supporting that employees use public
transportation wherever possible.

In the Onomichi Plant, we chartered buses from
Onomichi Bus Corp. and have them make more than
100 round trips a day from Onomichi Station, Higashi-
Onomichi Station and Matsunaga Station to our office.
In doing so we have people within the same industrial
campus using the buses with no charges being applied.
Since the introduction of the commuter bus, the
occurrence of traffic accidents involving employees has
decreased by two-thirds compared to previous years.
Unfortunately at present, due to advice received, it is
difficult for the public to utilize the buses, but we are
considering how they may be used as a means of public
transportation to athletic facilities and/or hospitals.

The Nitto Denko Group has adopted a very strong
position regarding drink driving. Employees in domestic
group companies are obliged to bring signed cards
with them declaring that they themselves are against
drink driving. Even if the amount of alcohol consumed
is under the legal limit, driving after alcohol has been
consumed is not permitted. If an employee is found to
have been driving after drinking penalties will be
imposed under company regulations.
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A card used in the crusade against drink driving

Promotion of
the Use of a Public Transportation System

At Hydranautics the employees are offered a monthly
$110.00 pre-tax reimbursement in exchange for receipts
from public transport that they had used to commute. The
commuting allowance provided is not enough if
employees are required to make a number of
connections so they are offered an additional $100.00
after tax benefit per month to be used to obtain
transportation from the train station to work. With a
number of employees taking advantage of this benefit,
there are fewer drivers on the road and more being done

in an attempt to create a cleaner environment.

Issues within CSR

| CSR & Annual Report 2008

The Nitto Denko Group has initiated the Nitto Denko
Group Cultivation System (NCS) as a new educational
system which has been in operation since July 2007.
In NCS common texts are used and basic knowledge
about our manufacturing business is provided with
each base making their own arrangements to ensure
that necessary training takes place. In the future its
purpose will be to cultivate professionals who are
willing and able to bring the Nitto Denko Group’s
vision and strategic plans into reality. From now we
have chosen to adopt a corporate culture focusing on
cultivating people who can “learn, assimilate, put into
practice and bring results by themselves”.

- - |

With enterprise competition being strong, we
acknowledge that having diversified human
resources is not only desired in order for our survival
but is necessary. Recently labor shortages and
business globalization have been occurring at
accelerated rates. We aim to enhance the way that
we develop our human resources so that we can
ensure that we find well-qualified people who are
suitable for higher duties and who potentially may
become executive members.

As for disabled persons’ employment, we acknowledge
that what we have in place is not sufficient and that
further development is both desired and required
within the Nitto Denko Group. In the future we
certainly hope to reinforce our commitment to
workplace diversity through being able to offer more
employment opportunities to disabled persons,
especially through the expansion of Nitto Denko
Himawari Co Ltd operations.

CSR & Annual Report 2008 ||
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History of the Nitto Denko Group

Nitto Denko Corporation began its operation aiming to produce domestic electrical insulation material in
Ohsaki, Tokyo in 1918. Since then with ongoing technical innovation and the introduction of advanced
technologies, we have grown and expanded into what is now the current Nitto Denko Group.

1918
Nitto Electric Industrial Co Ltd starts
business in Ohsaki, Tokyo.

1918:
Ohsaki head office and the plant at that time

1945
Head office in Ohsaki is destroyed
by air raids.

The First Change Period-
Multi Lateralization of Business
(The Second Establishment)

1946
Head office is relocated to Ibaraki-shi,
Osaka (the present Ibaraki Plant).

1961
Nitto Denko opens its first overseas
office in New York.

1962
Toyohashi Plant begins operation.
Listed as a common stock on

Second Sections of the Tokyo and
Osaka Stock Exchanges.

1967
Kanto Plant begins operation.

Listed as a common stock on
First Sections of the Tokyo and
Osaka Stock Exchanges.

1969

Establishment of the first overseas
manufacturing base;

Nitto Denko (Taiwan) Corporation.

Establishment of Nitto Denko America Inc.

Kameyama Plant begins operation.

1973

Beginning research and
development into membrane
technologies and products.

Beginning of commercial production of friction tape

1930

1962 The present Toyohashi Plant

1967 The present Kanto Plant

1969 The present Kameyama Plant

The Second Change
Period-
Overseas Deployment

1974

Establishment of Nitto Belgium NV
(the present Nitto Europe NV).

1974 The present Nitto Europe NV

1975
Establishment of Nitoms Inc.

Production of polarizing films for
liquid crystal displays begins.

1910

1977
Tohoku Plant begins operation.

1977 The present Tohoku Plant

1982
Kyushu Nitto Denko
(the present Nitto Electronics

| CSR & Annual Report 2008

Kyushu Co Ltd) begins operation.

1983
Beginning of production of
transdermal drug delivery patches.

1986

Shiga Plant begins operation as
the world’s first plant specializing
in membrane production.

1986 The present Shiga Plant

1987

1988
Acquisition of Permacel in the USA.

1980

The Third Change Period-
Return to Our Core Business-
Introduction of Division System

1989
Development of plant tissue
culture technology.

1994
Expansion of business into China.

1996
Onomichi Plant begins operation.

1996 The present Onomichi Plant

Acquisition of Hydranautics in the USA.

The Fourth Change Period-
Technology-oriented Company

1997
Seven domestic plants obtain
ISO 9000 Series certification.

1998

Construction of Adhesive Tape
Research & Technology Center
at the Toyohashi Plant.

1990

1999
Establishment of Nitto Denko
Packaging System Corporation.

Establishment of Korea Nitto Optical
Co Ltd.

2000
Establishment of Nitto Denko Himawari
Co Ltd.

2000 Nitto Denko Himawari Co Ltd

Consolidated
Annual Sales

The Fifth Change Period-
Period of Globalization

2002

Initiation of spiral RO element module
assembly in Shanghai Song Jiang

in China.

2003

Acquisition of Elan Transdermal
Technologies Inc in the USA

(the present Aveva Drug Delivery
Sistems Inc).

1998 Adhesive Tape Research & Technology Center 2 0 o n

2005

Received the Prime Minister Prize
for “invention of the method of
manufacturing wide-view-angle
birefringent film for LCDs”.

-

2005 Presentation ceremony

2006
Head office is relocated to Osaka-shi.

2007

Kyoshin Corporation, one of the group
companies, and Nitto Denko Matex
Corporation are consolidated into
Nitto Denko Corporation.

-«

.
/
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Evolving Product Family of the Nitto Denko Group

The Nitto Denko Group has lived up to its customers’ expectations with advances being made in the areas of
solid polymer synthesis technology and adhesive processing technology. The Nitto Denko Group has provided
highly functional materials for markets since its inauguration of business as the first domestic manufacturer of
electrical insulation material in 1918. Nowadays our range of products is extensive and includes new materials
used for cutting-edge electronic devices to products that support the environment and health. The Nitto Denko
Group’s contribution to society is continually expanding.

Carrying belt
Fusing belt

Transparent Epoxy Encapsulating Materials for
Optical Semiconductor Devices

For cellular telephones

For headlights of vehicles

Removable double-coated

For transfer/fusing parts of
photocopiers and laser printers

Intermediate transfer belt

adhesive tape

Electrical insulation varnish

High-voltage electrical
insulation tape

Starting from electrical insulating material

I CSR & Annual Report 2008

In dismantling parts such adhesive tapes

enhance recycling and reuse efficiency as
they remain tough whilst being peeled off
and use glue that is easy to remove.

Developing into electronics market

Membrane products

For producing water in areas
lacking a supply of fresh water.

Optical materials

For LCD television screens

Reverse osmosis membrane products used
for seawater desalination.

Medical products

Such patches can be used for
persons who have difficulty
swallowing medication in tablet form.

Painting protection film
for vehicles

This film protects
vehicle coating from
acid rain and so on.

(

KANTAN taping series
(Easy Application Sports Tapes)

This product reduces
the strain on knees
and other joints.

Applying and developing adhesive

processing technology

For sealing cardboard
boxes and for other general
sealing purposes.

Kraft adhesive tape

CSR & Annual Report 2008 |

19



20

Moving towards a More Advanced

Optical Business

TV sets, personal computers and cellular phones are indispensable items in our modern lives. The Nitto
Denko Group is an international top supplier of products used by manufacturers of liquid crystal display
(LCD) panels. Both polarizing films and retardation films are used in the production of LCD panels.

Market Circumstances

Shift in Strategy

Following on from fiscal 2006, the liquid crystal display
(LCD) panel market, with its focus on LCD televisions,
personal computers and cellular phones, has built on
previous solid growth throughout fiscal 2007. With the
developments that have occurred in the new manufacturing
process building in the Onomichi Plant, we have managed
to achieve an increase of 20% over the last year in spite
of adverse conditions relating to the appreciation of the
yen. Despite other concerns relating to such things as
the sub prime loans slowdown, further strong market
growth looks promising in the LCD business.

Advantage of Our Business

Our advantage lies in our technical capabilities given
that we are able to combine core technologies such as
polymer synthesizing and processing with more than six
hundred technological applications. Additionally it is also
to our advantage that we have a vertically integrated
business model, where every aspect of design,
development, experimental manufacture, manufacture
and sales of optical film such as polarizing film and
retardation film is carried out within the group. In fact,
Global Niche Top products have been produced
through using “advanced technologies” such as
retardation film which has an optical compensating
function, polarization conversion film which recycles light
and products with processing surface treatment, thereby
reducing panel glare.

As we set up manufacturing and sales bases close to
customers in Japan, Taiwan, Korea and China, we will
be able to extend our marketing activities globally. This
will allow us to collect invaluable market research, so
that we can then analyze and use it to adjust our
business accordingly. In effect it will allow us to keep our
fingers on the “business pulse”.

The LCD panel market has not yet reached its peak. We
are planning and strategizing on the basis that it is likely
to do so in the near future. Apart from sticking to
conventional marketing approaches of securing shares
with preceding competitors in business investment, we
aim to reform and improve our production processes
and materials used. This will make it possible for us to
supply big screen TV or small and medium sized LCD
panel producers with a range of different and improved
products. Examples of such product advancements
include; the development of transparent conductive films
used for touch panels in game machines which use
pen-based input technology, cellular phones and mobile
computers, optical films for super sized information
displays of over one hundred inches in size and optical
films for in-car devices where high durability is required
given their outdoor application.

Optical film for high-definition LCD  Transparent conductive film
(ELECRYSTA®)

Percentage of Sales in

Our Optical Business

41.5%

Ratio of Sales of
Optical Business
to Sales
in Fiscal 2007

Feature
Nitto Denko Group’s Involvement in the Water Business

Nitto Denko Group’s
Involvement in the Water Business

We have up until now relied on the natural flow and circulation of water, where the sun causes
the evaporation of water from the surface of the sea and returns it into the sea and over our
land through rainfall and via our rivers. Freshwater (river water, well water, rainwater) has been
used for agricultural purposes, daily life and industry. Now the human species is experiencing
the problem of a shortage of freshwater resources. It is known that there is little hope of the
human species maintaining a sustainable future without a solution to this problem.

There are two main factors responsible for the drying up of our freshwater resources. The first
relates to changes in the environment resulting in increased salination of well water. This
salination has resulted from the rising of sea-levels which has been triggered by global warming
and the desertification and drying up of rivers as a result of climate change. The second is the
increased demand and consumption of water resulting from the industrialization of developing
countries, population growth on a global scale, improved living standards and increases in
pollution resulting from industrial activities. Now approximately thirty countries are faced with
water shortages. If the current trend continues, almost half of the world’s population will
encounter water shortages by 2025. It is expected that by the middle of the 21st century,
approximately seven billion people will suffer water shortage. There is no room to doubt the
significance and importance of this pressing issue concerning the human species. The
challenge we face concerns not only how we are going to maintain our existing yet limited
freshwater resources but also how we are to secure new water resources.

Water stress forecast of 2025

O: 0% No stress
©:10% Low stress
(O:20% Intermediate stress
(:40% High stress

@ :80% Extra-high stress

Adapted from World Water Council (World Water Vision)

| CSR & Annual Report 2008
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Feature
Nitto Denko Group’s Involvement in the Water Business

Membrane Business

Spreading throughout the World

It is the Nitto Denko Group’s goal to take on the
task of developing membranes which produce
pure, clean freshwater. We wonder how many
people actually are aware of the seriousness of
our current global freshwater shortage. About
97.5% of water on earth is seawater. Most of the
2.5% that remains can be found in Antarctica and
in the form of glaciers. Actual raw water which
can be used for sourcing clean fresh water makes
up only about 0.01%, and we are only able to get
it from underground sources or from rivers and
lakes. Recent rapid development of our
civilization has resulted in a considerable
increase of water consumption in our daily lives,
agriculture and industry. Although we are
recycling wastewater, it is necessary to get water
from seawater or wastewater in order to secure
the amount of freshwater we need without

The Nitto Denko Group’s membrane business has
been a project which has been assiduously
cultivated since 1973. As a result of combining
external technologies with our own technologies
(precision coating, anti-pollution, control of chemical
reactions, surface analysis and evaluation and
water analysis and evaluation) we have finally
made it possible to use membranes as an
element used within water treatment plants.

Producing clean freshwater was not our initial
object, but we came across this application as we
poured our efforts into producing the ultra pure
water that was necessary in manufacturing
semiconductors.

With the opening of our Shiga Plant in 1986 we saw
for the first time in the world a manufacturing plant
specializing in the production of water treatment
membrane. Since that time the membrane business
has advanced rapidly. In 1987 we acquired
Hydranautics in the USA, and since then we have
achieved remarkable breakthroughs. But with the

exhausting the earth’s natural supply. In fact,
“pure water” is now being obtained from seawater
in the Middle East and Europe, and from
wastewater in Singapore. Japan and the USA
should not be exceptions to this kind of resource
mindfulness. We cannot afford to be complacent
about our fresh water supply or lack thereof.

overseas transfer of semiconductor manufacturers
and the maturity of markets, business began to weaken.

As the market began to weaken the Nitto Denko
Group developed a business transition strategy
which involved applying the same advanced
manufacturing techniques that we had been using
for the production of ultra pure water for
semiconductors, but instead adapting and
developing it further to enable the production of
membrane with a desalination function. At
present this change in our business direction is
proving to be fruitful with our manufacturing
techniques used for the production of ultra pure
water receiving great recognition.

In 2008 Nitto Denko Corporation and Mitsubishi
Rayon Engineering Co Ltd jointly entered into a
Memorandum of Understanding relating to the
development of a next generation wastewater
treatment system with the Public Utility Board
(PUB), a branch of the Singaporean government.
Singapore is at the top when it comes to technological

Pure water can be produced through either using
a distillation method or a reverse osmosis filtration
method using reverse osmosis (RO) membrane.
In relation to RO membrane, both a flat sheet
membrane and a hollow fiber membrane exist.
The Nitto Denko Group is a front runner in flat
sheet membrane technology. The production of
“‘pure water” through using RO membrane is
much more energy efficient than through using
the distillation method, and reduces the environ-
mental burden to a minimum. Despite of this further
challenges still exist. Our flat sheet membrane is

development relating to the recycling of black
water. Although it is small in scale, this
government pilot project if successful will serve to
establish an international benchmark concerning
the technological processes involved in producing
pure water. Such next generation wastewater
treatment technology is sure to be introduced
worldwide within the not too distant future.

I5ubyshl Hayon Enginearing C

Signing ceremony with PUB

unique in its surface characteristics. We have
made good use of our unsurpassed polymer and
coating technology, which has been used in the
development of the adhesive compound used in
the production of our tape. By allowing our flat
sheet membrane to crimp, we have been able to
allow for a greater surface area of the film to be in
contact with the liquid. In doing so we have been
able to resolve the challenge of improving our
desalination efficiency and can now maximize the
amount of fresh water produced. We have a
patent for this technology.

I CSR & Annual Report 2008
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Feature
Nitto Denko Group’s Involvement in the Water Business

A strong point of the Nitto Denko Group is not
only our ability to develop technologies but is also
our adoption of progressive methods of organizational
operation. The Nitto Denko Group’s membrane
business relies on cooperation and coordination
between Nitto Denko Corporation (Japan),
Hydranautics (USA) and Nitto Denko (Shanghai
Songjiang) Co Ltd. Despite our connection, as long
as corporate status differs between each operation,
the sharing of intelligence will not occur easily.

The source of our technology lies in Japan,
manufacturing is undertaken by three companies
and our sales initiative stems from the USA.
Precious information relating to customers is
managed by the sales department. In order to
allow for more rapid and responsive feedback to
our manufacturing and technological departments,
it is necessary to rid ourselves of the cultural
barriers that have supported that it is sufficient for

In 2007 we started up Kathyd Technology LLC in
California, USA with Mitsubishi Rayon Engineering
Co Ltd as a joint enterprise. We are searching for
any potential business where the fusing of our
water processing membrane technology and
Mitsubishi Rayon Engineering’s Micro Filtration
(MF) membrane technology can be applied. In
the future we hope to develop a water processing
membrane that operates using less energy.

Water is our lifeline. The time has come for
enterprises to pursue more than profits and the
expansion of their businesses. The time will
come for enterprises to embrace investing into
future technical innovations that may allow for a
more economical and sustainable future production
of water.

We are going to construct a new plant in our
Shiga Plant in 2009. Membrane production
machinery will be in operation enabling an
increase in production to take place. We hope
that our endeavors to further our membrane

small groups to hold onto valuable information
without responsibly sharing it for the betterment of
all concerned.

In an effort to create a cultural shift, we have
created a global virtual organizational management
team which has a higher delegation than the
individual corporations. The members of this team
are seated at the heart of where our customers
are. This new model has resulted in the centralizing
of both authority and responsibility, thereby
allowing the new management team to be much
more responsive in its business operations. Some
of the members of this team are not Japanese.
This move has been seen as contributing to the
creation of a more globalized Nitto Denko Group
with decisions being made globally. The Nitto Denko
Group embodies the principle that it wishes to
globally work with our customers’ agenda, where all
efforts are made to meet customers’ expectations.

business have provided an example of the
importance of action being taken by enterprises if
as a global business world we are to positively
affect the necessary changes that are required
for becoming less environmentally harmful and
more environmentally sustainable. The Nitto
Denko Group actively seeks to be involved in
creating a safer and better future for our society,
environment and enterprise.

A design illustration of the new plant (the third plant)

I CSR & Annual Report 2008

Nitto Denko Wins

Prestigious Nikkei Award for
Seawater Desalination Membrane “SWC5”

The seawater desalination membrane “SWC5”,
one of the main products of the membrane
division of the Nitto Denko Group was awarded
the “2007 Nikkei Superior Products and Services
Awards/Nihon Keizai Shimbun Award for Excellence.”
These awards are given every year to new
products and services deemed to be especially
superior. The award winners are selected from
among a total of some 20,000 products that have
been covered by articles in four Nikkei papers
(Nikkei, Nikkei Business Daily, Nikkei Marketing
Journal and Nikkei Financial Daily) during the
year.

The “Awards for Excellence” are chosen by
comprehensively taking into account such factors
as how technically developed the product or

service is, how cost-effective it is, how much it
has contributed to corporate financial performance,
how much it can expect to grow in the market,
how original it is, and how much impact it is
expected to have on industry and society. In 2007,
two other products from other enterprises with
significant environmental benefits were also selected.
They were hybrid vehicles (Lexus LS600h, Lexus
LS600hL) and a wind power generator (MWT92/2.4).

Reverse osmosis membrane “SWC5”
for seawater desalination

We regret that the "Comments from the Judges" cannot be posted on the website.
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Feature
Nitto Denko Group’s Involvement in the Water Business

Qualities of “SWC5”

The awarded “SWCS5” is the RO membrane for
seawater desalination which allows for a
demineralization rate of 99.8%, the highest level
in the world. The RO membrane also allows for
improving water permeability. The accumulated
technological insight gained by the membrane
division has enabled us to control chemical
reactions and design at a molecular level allowing
for higher performance.

The RO membrane relies on pressure produced
by electricity to effectively desalinate water. The
energy used to create the necessary pressure to
effectively use the RO membrane is produced
from petroleum, a resource which does not exist
in an endless supply. Unfortunately petroleum in
exchange for producing energy also discharges
carbon dioxide which causes global warming.
Improvements made to the water permeability
characteristics of our RO membrane have resulted
in the membrane now contributing to energy
saving as less electrical energy is required for the
same outcome.

Algeria, located in North Africa suffers from a
chronic water shortage. Our RO membranes will
be used in the largest plant of its kind which
is located in Algeria. This plant will filter
approximately 200,000m3 of water per day. The
Algerian plant will soon start operating. Significant
orders for the same product also came in from
Spain, Australia, Mexico and China.

N\

.Y

Reverse osmosis membrane for seawater desalination

Minoru Kikuoka Explaining products after the award ceremony

Global Head of the Membrane Division
CEO, Hydranautics

Brett Andrews
COO, Hydranautics

“SWCS5 delivers the highest level of salt rejection with the
lowest energy requirement in the business. SWC5 is a
next-generation product superior to the existing seawater
RO membrane technology. With rapidly rising energy
costs and ever stricter water quality limits, SWC5 will
lead the way in desalination, keeping the Nitto Denko
Group at the forefront of RO membrane technology”.

I CSR & Annual Report 2008
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Research and Development of the Nitto Denko Group

Research and Development of
the Nitto Denko Group

The Nitto Denko Group manufactures products through combining over six hundred different
types of technologies which have evolved from four fundamental technologies:

“Adhesion Technology”, “Coating Technology”, “Polymer Function Control Technology”,
“Polymer Analysis and Evaluation Technology.”

It may be difficult to identify the common threads when comparing the Nitto Denko Group’s ten
thousand products or more, however four core technologies lie at the basis of what we
produce, with some six hundred different peripheral technologies also coming into play. The
Nitto Denko Group aims to further develop and combine new technologies into manufacturing
processes so that we can continue to produce useful high quality products.

CSR & Annual Report 2008 |
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Research and Development of the Nitto Denko Group
Products Produced from Complex Technologies

(

\.

Transdermal Drug Delivery Patch {#‘

“Transdermal Bronchodilator Therapeutic Patch for Asthma”

. -
W B
This product is produced from a combination of the following technologies: -

® Pharmaceutical Adhesive Design Technology @ Controlled Release Technology

® Crystalline Pharmaceutical Production Technology
® Pharmaceutical Permeability Simulation Technology
® Property Evaluation Technology

® Safety Evaluation Technology

® Pharmaceutical Carrier Design Technology
® Precision Coating Technology

® Punching Technology

® Foreign Matter Detection Technology

Transdermal bronchodilator therapeutic patch for asthma is an adhesive tape, which holds medical
substances that are absorbed through the skin, when stuck on the body, as a treatment for the

prevention of asthma attacks.

(

-

REVALPHA'

This product is produced from a combination of
the following technologies:

® Temperature-Controlled Foaming Technology

® Adhesive Property Control Technology

The thermal release tape REVALPHA® includes a new feature allowing it to be both an “adhesive” and
“exfoliating” tape, which adheres firmly when required and is easily removed through heating when

necessary.

® Adhesion Control Technology
® Foaming Agent Particle Size Control Technology @ Coating Technology
® Cutting and Punching Technology

Biodegradable polymer from the Nitto Denko
Group has demonstrated itself to be useful in liver
cirrhosis treatment jointly with Sapporo Medical
University, Japan.

Collagen is thought to accelerate the progression
of cirrhosis. By administering siRNA (short duplex
RNA which has the same sequence as a part of
the target gene) the function of genes which
promote the production of collagen is inhibited.
This in turn is thought to delay the progress of
cirrhosis. Until now liposome (lipid cachet) coupled
with vitamin A has been used as a carrier to deliver
siRNA to causative cells. The formulation of it
industrially has been our task.

With using the biodegradable polymer developed
by Nitto Denko Technical Corporation instead of
liposome, the delivery efficiency of siRNA to the
affected site has become stable which has resulted
in a treatment option for cirrhosis becoming available.

Biodegradable polymer is a gene carrier which
administers medication effectively to an affected
site. In the future we plan to advance the research
we are doing on carriers that may assist with the
treatment of other organs.

(Note) carrier: a substance which combines with various
substances in vivo and carries the bound substance

I CSR & Annual Report 2008

Automobile Paint

® Non-Contaminating Technology
® Weather-Resistant Technology
® Removable Technology

Protection Films

This product is produced from a combination of
the following technologies:

® Substrate Design Technology
® Coating Technology

It is a film that prevents damage to the paintwork of new cars from acid rain, scratches and dirt.

® Optical Design Technology

® Material Design Technology

® Surface Treatment Technology
® Precision Coating Technology @ Adhesion Technology
® Optical Property Evaluation Technology

The birefringence compensation film “NIBCOM®” is used for large-size LCD panels like LCD television,
bringing high contrast, high viewing angle and high definition picture which is easily viewable and allows
for beautiful LCD display.

NIBCOM*®

This product is produced from a combination of
the following technologies:

® Adhesive Technology

® Staining and Drawing Technology @ Polarization Control Technology
® Polymerization Technology

® Drawing Technology
® Punching Technology

J

We have succeeded for the first
time in the world in developing a
holographic display which has
outstanding image longevity as
well as an image updating
capability made possible by taking
advantage of utilizing a polymer
material allowing for the world’s
highest quality picture brightness
and a fast writing speed (a joint
development with a research team
led by Prof. N. Peyghambarian of
the University of Arizona). We
envisage that such technological
developments, in the future could
be applied to devices and
equipment that require three-
dimensional visualization in fields
such as medical care, industrial
operation and security assurance.

A hologram is an image, which is
used in fiims and the like as a
means of displaying an object in
three-dimensional form. Holograms
can also be applied to the use of
credit cards or banknotes as a way
of preventing forgery. Current holo-

Rewritable holographic image

Molecule

The scull

gram recording materials have
the disadvantage that once an
image is recorded, the image is
not rewritable. However new
holographic display technology
has resolved this limitation and will
make it possible in the future to
play video and the like, making
three-dimensional television no
longer a dream.

CSR & Annual Report 2008 ||
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History of the Nitto Denko Group’s Approach
to the Environment

Environmental
Equipment

Environmental
Measures

Installation of solvent vapor
recovery equipment

[ 1970s ]

Initiation of adhesive tape
production without the use of
solvents

Solvent vapor recovery equipment

Wastewater treatment equipment Making fuel from industrial wastes

Environmental Investment

(sum total)

[ 1980s )

Installation of an oxidizer

Oxidizer

Database of management of
chemical substances

19924 |
Expansion of - e

recycling business
(s

g

Cogeneration system

Installation of
a cogeneration system

Establishment of the Environment Committee

Establishment of a sector to manage environmental
issues for the whole group

Establishment of Voluntary Plan

8

Discontinuance of the use of specified CFCs

Establishment of the Regulations on the Management of
Special Chemical Substances

Establishment of the Regulations on the Preliminary Safety
Assessment of Materials, Work in Process, and Products

i

Establishment of the Corporate Environmental Policy

Formulation of a database of materials regulated
under laws and regulations

1997

Acquisition of the first
1ISO 14001 certification

1998
Discontinuance of the
use of trichloroethylene

Steam-driven turbine

g

Publication of environmental report
Establishment of the Regulations on the Management of Chemicals

Initiation of ESCO business
at the Onomichi Plant

Initiation of
a Recycling Promotion Center

[ 2000 J

Introduction of environmental accounting

Establishment of the Guidelines for Green Procurement

Introduction of material flow cost accounting on
an experimental basis

Initiation of Environment and Safety Global Meeting

[ 2004 ]

Discontinuance of the use of SF6
Establishment of an environmental management index

[ 2005

Discontinuance of the use of all chlorine-based
organic solvents

[ 2007 ]

Installation of Chemical Substance Management Center
Initiation of handling of REACH

Environment slogan

[ The Next Green Design |

1960

Environment-
conscious
Products

Environmental
Legislation

in Japan and
Other Trends

1970

Membrane module

Adhesive tapes made without
the use of solvents

D]

1967 The Basic Law for Environmental
Pollution Control was enacted.

1968 The Air Pollution Control Law was
enacted.

1980

Double-faced adhesive tape
not contributing to
sick house syndrome

1970 The Water Pollution Control Law and
other environmental laws were enacted.

I CSR & Annual Report 2008

1990

NITOHARD"

-

1991 The Keidanren Global Environment Charter was established.
The Law for the Promotion of Effective Utilities of Resources was enacted.

1993 The Basic Environment Law was enacted.

1996 The Keidanren Appeal on Environment was announced.

ISO 14001, an international standard on environmental
management, was issued.

1998 The Law concerning the Promotion of Measures to Cope with
Global Warming was enacted.

1999 The Law concerning the Reporting, etc. of the Release to
the Environment of Specific Chemical Substances and
Promoting improvements in Their Management was enacted.

| >

Polarization conversion film

2000

Non-halogen adhesive tape

2000 The Fundamental Law for Establishing a Sound Material-Cycle
Society was enacted.
The Law for the Promotion of Effective Utilization of Resources was enacted.
The Law Concerning the Promotion of Procurement of Eco-Friendly
Goods and Services by the State and Other Entities was enacted.

2001 The Law concerning Special Measures for the Promotion of Proper
Treatment of PCB Wastes was enacted.
The Law concerning the Recovery and Destruction of Fluorocarbons was enacted.

2002 The Soil Contamination Countermeasures Law was enacted.
2005 The Kyoto Protocol was enforced.
2008 Toyako summit was held.
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Environmental Practice

Material Flow in Fiscal 2007

With the prevention of global warming and the more effective use of resources existing as priorities on the
global agenda, we have implemented a number of energy saving strategies, along with converting to using
fuels that produce less CO2 emissions, the recycling of waste materials into raw materials and the recycling

of solvents as measures taken in finding solutions to such environmental concerns.

s 1
Through converting the fuels used in the Toyohashi Plant and through reducing the use of perfluorocarbons (PFC) in the Kanto Plant,
we have contributed to the prevention of global warming through achieving a reduction of 100,000 ton equivalent of CO2 emissions.
(Fiscal 2006: 553,990 CO2-metric tons — Fiscal 2007: 457,656 CO2-metric tons).

We continue to give high priority to the recycling of waste plastic and the reusing and the recycling of solvents. The amount that
we recycle increases year by year.
Amount of materials recycled:
18,039 metric tons
Material recycling
Waste plastic recycled: 3,205 metric tons Solvent vapors emitted into
Solvents recycled: 14,834 metric tons the air: 1,099 metric tons
Raw materials
purchased @ @ @ Products:
(including solvents): 176,163 metric tons
258,793 metric tons @ @ @
Solvents purchased: 40,709 metric tons Industrial waste disposed outside
. the company: 64,004 metric tons
Manufacturing
process o .
Final disposal: 264 metric tons
Energy purchased: 157,383k COz emissions:
(in crude oil equivalent) 457,656 COz
metric tons
Energy recycling (thermal recycling)
Amount of energy recycled:
49,696k0 . .
(in crude oil equivalent) Amount of industrial waste
and solvent vapors incinerated:
48,100 metric tons
Water consumed: 5,941,557 metric tons (( . Wastewater: 3,666,107 metric tons
- J
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Environmental Practice

Environmental Performance Data

Energy

Along with an increase in production, we have seen an
11% increase in the amount of energy used in comparison
to the previous fiscal year. However overall we have
improved our production output efficiency (unit energy
consumption) by 17% through implementing energy saving
activities, the installation of highly efficient equipment
and through the implementation of aggressive waste
energy recycling practices throughout the whole plants.

M Energy Purchased and Unit Energy Consumption
(non-consolidated)

(k@ / year in crude oil equivalent) ( 0/ ¥million)
300,000 700
250,000 600
200,000 455 500

400
150,000 300
100,000

200
50,000 |- 113301.2 125444.9 126400.1 141777.6 157 100
0

0
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 (FY)
[ Amount purchased —@— Unit consumption

CO2 Emissions

The cogeneration system introduced at the Toyohashi
Plant has enabled us since May 2007 to exchange
using heavy oils as a primary fuel source to natural gas
(LNG). This shift has resulted in a reduction of CO2
emissions of approximately 18,000 CO2-metric tons.

Furthermore, at the Kanto Plant we have reduced our
usage of perfluorocarbons which are used in material
processing, resulting in a reduction of 12,000 CO2-metric tons.

W Total and Unit CO2 Emissions (non-consolidated)
(CO2-metric tons / year) (CO2-kg / ¥million)

1,250,000 2,500
2016
1,000,000 1888 2,000
1558 1562
750,000 1,500
500,000 1,000
250,000 .8 568 500

0
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 (FY)
[0 Total emissions —.— Unit emissions

o

Reduction of Industrial Wastes

Along with increases in production, the amount of
industrial waste produced has also increased year by year.
In order to utilize industrial wastes more effectively, we
have adopted numerous strategies such as the recycling

of industrial waste into valuable usable resources.

Since 2003 we have managed to maintain a recycling
rate of over 98% of the industrial waste produced
by Nitto Denko Corporation’s plants. As a result of the
development of the Recycling Promotion Center
established in 2005 we have not had to rely so
extensively on external recycling facilities for recycling
purposes. In the future, apart from maintaining our
current rate of recycling, we will review our industrial
waste prevention system through using a method
known as Material Flow Cost Accounting (MFCA).

M Total and Unit Generation of Industrial Waste
(non-consolidated)

(metric tons / year) (kg / ¥million)
125,000 250
206

100,000 184 183 200
1Z0/0\0/\§0

75,000

50,000 100
25,000 423343 51 lS 626736 729648 76229.3 50
- 0

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007  (FY)
[0 Total generation —@— Unit generation

Amount of Volatile Organic
Compound (VOC) Emissions

We began reducing VOC emissions being produced in
the 1980’s and have since that time shown steady
reduction results. However exhaust-gas treatment
equipment is limited with regard to VOC emission
reduction, given the current technology available and as
such the emission reduction ratio in this area of our
business has remained unchanged for a few years.

In order to reduce VOC emissions we have implemented
cornerstone measures such as reducing the amount of
VOC used and expanding product lines that do not
require the usage of solvents. Other stop gap measures
have also been introduced.

[ Amount of Volatile Organic Compound (VOC)
Emissions (non-consolidated)

(metric tons / year)
3,000

2,000
147 1,240
! 1,131 1 1,009
1,000 088

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 (FY)
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Environmental Practice

Environmental Management Index

The Nitto Denko Group has implemented a unique
environmental management index and has set a
target level as a means of contributing to the prevention
of global warming through measuring our overall
environmental load. The Environmental Management
Index is defined as the value of added value created by
corporate activities divided by the environmental load in
CO2 equivalent.

We have set our target value with the aim of doubling
our environmental efficiency by fiscal 2015 in comparison
to the level achieved in fiscal 2005. In fiscal 2007, we
set a mid-term target goal aiming to increase our
environmental efficiency when compared to the fiscal
2005 level by 20%. We were able to achieve this target
through implementing various environmental load
reduction activities.

M Total and Unit Generation of Environmental Load(consolidated)

(1,000ton-El) (ton-El/ M)

1250 |- 1.858 120
1.740
1000 -4 1.6
1.376
1.245

750 | —412
500 [ -10.8
0 0.0
2005 2006 2007 2010 target  (FY)

[0 Energy \Yel¢} ~@- Unit generation

Industrial Waste Other GHG

M Environmental Management Index

Fiscal 2005 | Fiscal 2006 | Fiscal 2007
Management index 0.353 0.332 0.429
(index) 100 94 121

environmental impact.

Environmental

Environmental Management Index

The Environmental Management Index is an index used to evaluate
our environmental efficiency through measuring the relationship
between the value created by corporate activities and their

Value added

Management =
Index

Environmental impact

(Quantity of CO2 emission equivalent)

Value added = Sales amount —(Material cost + Energy cost)

J

Hoping to Check Environmental Pollution-

concerned with the conservation of Korea in the future.

Participating in Korean Crude Oil Clean Up Activities

On 5 December 2007 a collision between a crude oil carrier and a marine crane vessel occurred at
sea west of mainland Korea. The collision resulted in a serious spillage of heavy oil polluting the
sea. The contamination area spread to the west coast. Members of a volunteer team, “KOSMOS
Saran (Love)” of Korea Nitto Optical Co Ltd (KORENO) engaged in cleanup activities twice in
support of the residents and volunteers living around the coastline affected. On the first occasion
they helped with cleaning up heavy oils with their own tools at Padori beach. On the second
occasion they removed oil floating on the sea surface with absorbent cloth at Pardori beach.

The name “KOSMOS” of “KOSMOS Saran (Love)” comes from the initials of the “Koreno One Step
More Onward System” and it was originally the slogan that was adopted as part of the improvement
activities of Korea Nitto Optical Co Ltd. With adding “Saran (Love)” to this, it became the name of a
charity work team. “KOSMOS Saran (Love)” will willingly cooperate towards environmental efforts
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Environmental Practice

Towards the Prevention of Global Warming

The Nitto Denko Group works cooperatively in
addressing the issue of global warming. An example of
this is the Nitto Logi-Com Corporation (which is in
charge of distribution of goods throughout the Nitto
Denko Group) which has initiated a strategy that is
expected to result in a reduction in CO2 being produced
through focusing on the way that materials and products
are distributed between plants.

In fiscal 2007 we implemented our reduction of CO2
strategy, focusing on the way that in-process materials
were transferred between plants. Through changing the
transportation methods used to distribute materials
between the Toyohashi Plant and the Onomichi Plant
from trucks to trains and through using special trestles in
order to increase carry efficiency, we have furthered our
efforts in practically reducing our environmental load.
We aim to further broaden this strategies scope of
influence through addressing methods of distribution to
customers both domestically and internationally.

[FICO2 Emissions by Source (consolidated)

The rest: 2%
PFC:1%

Electricity and fuel:

65%

COz2 Emissions
in Fiscal 2007:

591,114

CO2-metric tons / year

—

Incineration of
solvent vapors

28%

Incineration of industrial waste: 4%

* Perfluorocarbon (PFC) environmental influence measured in terms of COz2 equivalent.

Nitto Europe NV in Belgium is our central European
office managing our emissions trading within the
European Union (EU-ETS). There are two types of CO2
emissions by Nitto Europe NV; the first is generated
through the consumption of energy (natural gas) and the
second is generated through the disposal of VOC as
part of the production process. Through increasing the
efficiency of the burner reactors of VOC processing
equipment and through implementing energy-saving
measures applicable to other production equipment, we
have reduced our CO2 emissions. As a result, in Phase
1 (1 January 2005~31 December 2007) of the emissions
trading that took place, we were able to keep within 94%
of the emissions limit assigned to us by the Belgium
nation. (Limits on emissions=110,484CO2-metric tons
/Phase 1, Result=103,470 CO2-metric tons).

For Phase 2 (2008~2012), stricter limits on emissions
have been set. In order to achieve our target, we are
planning to shift from combustion treatment to recovery
treatment of VOC and to promote the adoption of further
energy conservation measures that can be applied to
our production equipment.

[MTotal and Unit CO2 Emissions (consolidated)

(CO2-kg / ¥million)
2,500

(CO2-metric tons / year)
1,250,000

2016

1,000,000 2,000

750,000 35210. . 6 591114.4 | 1,500
024

500,000 1,000

250,000 500

0
2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 (FY)

70 Nitto Denko Corporation ~—@— Unit emissions
Domestic group companies Overseas group companies

New Plant in Czech Republic Begins Operating

experience an increase in demand for liquid crystal panels.

In 2008, in order to source parts locally and to keep up with the increasing demand of especially
large components used in Eastern Europe, we will open a plant specifically for the fabrication of
optical film at the Cernovicka Terasa Industry Park in the Czech Republic. In Europe, production
plants manufacturing televisions have sprung up throughout Eastern Europe in places such as the
Czech Republic and Poland. If full-scale production of LCD televisions were to start, we expect to

The new Czech industrial park was built on cleared land. The excavated soil not needed for the
building of our plant was given to neighboring farm families and is now being used in wheat fields.

A wheat field in Czech Republic
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Environmental Practice

Efficient Utilization of Resources

In 2004 the Nitto Denko Group began a project [ Total and Unit Generation of Industrial Waste

known as the “Total Loss Reduction Task Force.” As (consolidated)
part of the project, through constructing the best ({;g’tggo“i"“ year) (kg gmition
manufacturing system that we could, we have 200

. 100,000 90679.1 1 200
reduced not only the amount of materials and energy 157 .
used in the production process but also the amount of 75,000 644365 ' 11%0
industrial waste produced. Such activities are being 50,000 |- 100
developed throughout all Nitto Denko Group plants. 25,000 50
We have targeted the production line used to produce B 0
reverse osmosis membrane and flexible printed 2003 2004 2005 2006 2007  (FY)

[0 Nitto Denko Corporation —@— Unit generation

circuit (FPC). More recently we have implemented Domestic group companies Overseas group companies

strategies relating to improving resource efficiency
within our optical film production sites overseas. [IRecycling Rate (consolidated)
(%)

90.0 '/.’_,.\'_/9;8

60.0 -

30.0 -

0.0

2003 2004 2005 2006 2007 (FY)

Environmental Practice

New Environmental Indicator

Environmental Accounting

Material Flow Cost Accounting

Enhancement of Legal Compliancy Using Industrial Waste Management System

Nowadays news relating to the illegal dumping of industrial waste is unending. The Nitto Denko Group has introduced into its
domestic plants and group companies an industrial waste management system which aims to ensure that measures are in
place to minimize risks associated with industrial waste. The system also aims to improve operating effectiveness and to
ensure that legal compliance management is in order.

Wind Energy Program at Lakewood Plant of Permacel

In fiscal 2007, 16% of the Lakewood plant’s electrical usage was drawn from wind power. The positive effect of this to the
environment was equivalent to the planting of 386 acres of trees, or taking 90 cars of the road. The percentage of wind
power energy used by the same plant in fiscal 2006 was 6%. The rate of increase over the last fiscal year was made possible
due to changing the source of the wind energy used from the Northwest to the Midwest (USA) which had a lower unit cost.
Midwestern wind energy is more cost effective because land for building wind farms is less expensive and the prevailing wind
is more favorable for electricity generation. Wind energy is a significant clean and sustainable energy source which when
used contributes to the reduction of greenhouse gases. It is because of this that national projects are taking place in the
USA. Within the USA, wind power takes third place with its current electrical generating capacity. Despite this and despite
wind power electrical generation increasing at the largest rate in the world, the percentage of electrical consumption from
wind power accounts for only 0.8%, and is unfortunately far below the world average.

We have introduced Environmental Accounting tools
designed to assist us reduce our environmental load
and to help cut costs. In addition to the “Environmental
Conservation Cost” outlined in the Ministry of the
Environment’'s Environmental Guidelines, we are able to
determine areas of our business requiring further
reductions and managerial scrutiny. We can achieve
this through converting the reduction in environmental
load resulting from the implementation of more
environmentally conscious production practices into
COz2 equivalent.

EEBE"

The External Economic Benefit Evaluation (EEBE®) is
a new standard used to evaluate value. It evaluates
contributions to the environment through quantifying
those things which financial statements have been
unable to measure. Nitto Denko Corporation has an
interest in the measure and is taking part in its
development and research.

One of the tools available to measure the reduction of
environmental load is Material Flow Cost Accounting
(MFCA). By focusing attention on the loss of resources
and energy throughout the production process, we are
able to evaluate and analyze costs through counting
“negative costs”, these being the costs associated with
what could not be produced. Nitto Denko Corporation is
the first enterprise to have introduced this measure.

In linking with the Ministry of Economy, Trade and
Industry, we strive to follow the practice of MFCA,
encouraging its spread to other domestic enterprises.
With international standardization activities’ proving
successful, it has been decided that MFCA will be set as
an international standard. This is due to take place in
November 2011.

[HImprovement Circumstances of Adhesive
Tape for Electronics in Toyohashi Plant

Cost classification | Fiscal 2001 | Fiscal 2004 | Fiscal 2008(goal)
Positive cost 68% 78% 90%
Negative cost 32% 22% 10%
Total 100% 100% 100%

Positive cost : Product cost
Negative cost : Waste cost

Planted Trees Growing Large at Tohoku Plant

truly coexists with nature and greenery in the future.

-

i

Trees planted at the start of plant operations

Nitto Denko Corporation’s Tohoku Plant was established in 1977. It was built on cleared land. In order to restore the
environment as much as possible, trees were planted around the buildings. Further expansion of the plant required that some
trees needed to be cut down or transplanted. Despite this the remaining trees have grown large. We hope to be a plant that

Established trees now standing around the plant’s buildings.

I CSR & Annual Report 2008
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Proper Management of Chemical Substances

The Nitto Denko Group uses various chemical
substances. We understand the influence that such
chemicals may have on humans, the global
environment and ecosystems. Due to our commitment
to ensure that we manage and deal with such
chemical substances safely and responsibly we have
adopted a voluntary management standard, which is
stricter than legal requirements.

We established the Chemical Substances Control
Center in 2007 and from its outset adopted more
stringent overseas legal control limits than were
required domestically at the time. Additionally, we
have drawn up a set of common criteria that can be
used to judge the Nitto Denko Group to meet the
demands of customers and suppliers. We aim to
implement a consistent approach to the information
we provide relating to the safe management of
chemical substances including raw materials used by
the group in the manufacturing of our products.

For some time we have considered REACH as a
significant regulation, pointing out the risks associated
with usage of chemical substances, and we have
taken measures to ensure its implementation in
collaboration with relevant institutions.

[IAmount of VOC Emissions (consolidated)

(metric tons / year)
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Making Presentation at Eco-Products
2007 Exhibition

In December 2007, we participated in Eco-Products
2007 held at the Tokyo Big Site. It was the largest
environmental exhibition held to date with over
160,000 spectators attending the three day event.
Approximately 3,000 people largely elementary and
junior high school students visited our booth where
we introduced our products and our environmental
approach.

MFCA Receives a 2007 Eco-Efficiency Award

An official 2007 Eco-Efficiency Award commendation was given to Nitto Denko Corporation in response to Eco-Products
2007. Nitto Denko Corporation adopted MFCA, becoming the first Japanese enterprise to implement this measure for the
Ministry of Economy, Trade and Industry and to use this as a judgment tool for environmental investment. Nitto Denko
Corporation was highly evaluated and as such received a special award in the MFCA sector.
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Safety First, Profits Second

The Nitto Denko Group considers that distinct gains come from employees working hard in an environment
that is not over anxious about quantities manufactured. We believe that “creating safe workplaces” is the

most significant starting point of all.

We Give Priority to Employees’ Safety
whilst Also Focusing on Profit

The Nitto Denko Group aims at establishing and
maintaining a workplace environment that allows
employees to work safely without having undue worries
about the safety of their work environment, under our
policy of “safety first, profits second”.

Through analysis of industrial accidents which have
occurred at Nitto Denko Group facilities, it has turned
out that in many cases employees were injured
because they touched moving equipment. Given this we
are strongly promoting what we call a “Shut-off-Culture”,
which recommends stopping equipment when an
accident occurs to fully understand the cause and to
assess if any necessary changes need to be made or
any further preventative measures need to be put in
place. Our aim is to be fatality and accident free.

In addition to implementing our “Training for the
Foreseeing of Danger” program and 5S, namely seiri
(arrangement), seiton (fixing), seiketsu (purity), seisou
(cleaning) and shitsuke (discipline), we have implemented
a virtual education tool which cultivates employees’
sensitivity towards detecting danger through the use of
Virtual Risk Experience Apparatus.

Furthermore, we have introduced risk assessment
throughout the whole group. As a part of this strategy,
we have implemented our “Prior Examination System
for Equipment”, which aims to ensure that any
equipment that is about to be used is safe to use. When
intfroducing equipment its safety is evaluated from a
technical standpoint and any identified problems are
rectified prior to usage. This system incorporates
recommendations made by those in charge of our
manufacturing, production engineering and environment
safety departments.

In order for such a system to take root, we have taken steps
to ensure that employees comply with our safety rules.

Looking historically at each group company, the safety
standards and the locations at which industrial accidents
occur vary. The sector managing environment and

safety within the whole group are implementing
consistent strategies aimed at raising safety awareness.
Such strategies include involving employees in many
learning and safety promotional activities.

With respect to compliance with existing laws, the sector
managing environment and safety within the whole
group gathers up to date information regarding any new
regulations both domestically and abroad that relates to
their business and shares such information among
group companies. We have an improved information
infrastructure which allows each group base to link up
with each other as a means of better managing
information relating to environment and safety. This
should allow us to have a consistent and integrated
approach in this area.

In line with our policy concerning the development of
the Nitto Denko Group’s human resources, we are
implementing management training relating to
environment and safety, targeting not only employees in
charge of environment and safety but also newly
appointed administrative managerial staff and
management executives within our group companies.

Through making use of information acquired through
the implementation of such approaches, we have drawn
each employee’s attention towards the importance of
acting in a safe manner.

[ Fatal or Serious Industrial Accidents

Fatal or serious industrial accidents —@— N frequency rate
(Number of accident)
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Fatal industrial accidents: Industrial accidents with after effects
Serious industrial accidents: Industrial accidents with the potential for after effects

(Annotation)

1. Since fiscal 2005 we have put in place official criteria which clearly
clarify the difference between serious accidents and fatal accidents.

2. Prior accidents have been reexamined having the contents of their
“accident prompt reports” assessed against our new safety criteria.

The N frequency rate of industrial accidents is an original figure and
differs from the general indicator.
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Relationship with Local Community

Cosponsoring

the Osaka International Ladies Marathon

As we did last year, Nitto Denko Corporation cosponsored the Osaka International Ladies Marathon held on 27
January 2008. This was our fourth cosponsoring of the event. This year the event received considerably more
publicity than previous years, given selections for the Beijing Olympics were on the sporting agenda.

We also cosponsored the Osaka Half Marathon held on the same date. The number of participants increased

from three to four thousand.

A primary objective of cosponsoring such a race is to promote communication and bring about a sense of unity
between employees through mutually participating in volunteer activities and the half marathon.

2008
TREEEF IS

The starting scene at the Osaka International Ladies Marathon  Photo credit-the Sankei Shimbun

Employee Volunteers Supporting the Race

We cosponsored the Osaka International Ladies
Marathon under the banner of “Backing up
Challengers.” On the day, employees buckled down
and assisted the event in carrying out volunteer
activities such as cleaning around the site, distribution
of flags for cheering purposes and the offering of
sporting tapes for runners. Furthermore, during the
Osaka Half Marathon, we joined other volunteers in
providing assistance in handling the water supply for
participants during the race and distributing towels to
runners at the finish line. Reflecting on the experience,
one employee stated; “| felt a strong identification with
the group.” Another said, “I communicated with
colleagues whom | had previously
had no chance to speak with”.
Such comments embraced the
thoughts of many employees
who were part of the volunteer
crew.

On the day we set up a display
booth for the amusement of
visitors, where we introduced
some of our products and tech-
nologies. We also had children
Employ-eevolunteerscarpentering experience the “myStery of
with children science” through “seeing, touching

and making” activities. Volunteer employees provided
explanations about the products and assisted children
with handicraft activities. In total we had about three
thousand visitors. Naturally we were very happy the
booth was a success and enjoyed by all.

Employees Participating in
the Osaka Half Marathon

Since we began to cosponsor the Osaka International
Ladies Marathon, the number of employees enjoying
running has increased each year, with 171 employees
having participated in the Osaka Half Marathon this
year. Among the participants there were eight
employees from East Asia, who were qualifiers from
each overseas group company and two Nitto Denko
Vice Presidents. After the race our East Asian
participants made statements reflecting on their
impressions about their experience.

Labor Union’s Hold “Athletic Meeting” on
Eve of Marathon

On 26 January 2008, the day before the Osaka International Ladies
Marathon, an athletic meeting was held at Cosmo Square Hotel &
Congress as a means of promoting the marathon and to enhance a
feeling of positive communication and team spirit among employees.
“Dodge Ball Frisbee” events (a kind of sport made from dodge ball
and Frisbee) were held involving each lodge of union. A total of 220
participants gathered in Osaka for the final, made up of race quali-
fiers and staff. At the end of the day’s activities team spirit was high,
lasting well throughout the following day for both marathon
participants and volunteer staff.

Relationship with Local Community

Approach to a Better Society

The time has come for us to be concerned about the “negative legacy” that has been left especially in
relation to much of the poverty and the environmental destruction which has been previously overlooked
by society as a whole. The Nitto Denko Group has and continues to engage in various activities
alongside its business operations that aim to contribute to the betterment of society.

Sponsorship for
Walk/Race for What Matters

| CSR & Annual Report 2008

Aveva Drug Delivery Systems Inc. (AVEVA) has a
mission to develop pharmaceutical products that
improve the lives of people and which are friendly to the
environment. AVEVA aims to set down roots and
support its local community. AVEVA has already
entered into a sponsorship agreement with the United
Way of Broward County to support its 3rd Annual
Walk/Race for What Matters.

The Race for What Matters is a Commit 2B Fit
sanctioned event, a children’s wellness initiative
designed to encourage better nutrition and increase
physical activity. The event took place at Tradewinds
Park in Coconut Creek at 7:00am on Saturday,
February 16th. AVEVA employees including the
President and even a temp who had just begun working
at AVEVA a week prior to the event participated. The
experience of meeting colleagues from different
departments and sharing a common feeling of
achievement was very worthwhile and is something that
will be encouraged in our business. The 5K Walk/Race
For What Matters has been growing every year, from
300 participants in its inaugural 2006 event to 882
participants in 2008.

Our Feeling towards
Overseas Job Applicants -
Participating in Labor Festival Hosted

by An Giang Province

In November 2007 the First Labor Festival* was held.
Nitto Denko Vietnam Co Ltd was invited to the festival.
Four representatives from among fifty participating
companies participated as panel members in a TV
program put on by the government of An Giang
Province. Vo Dong Vinh of Production Director from
Nitto Denko Vietnam Co Ltd attended.

Fifteen thousand job seekers attended the presentation
meeting and many of them visited our booth. As a result
we ended up recruiting twenty applicants. Whilst we
were unable to take on a larger number of applicants we
were able to establish friendships with agencies within
An Giang Province.

*The population of An Giang Province is around two
million. It is located in Mekong Delta in the southwest
of Vietnam. It is one of the granaries of Vietnam and
borders onto Cambodia. It depends on its agricultural
industry and is quite poor. Around three hundred
thousand people from the area are looking for jobs.
The An Giang Province government is concerned
about the current situation in particular that it is
renowned as having an inadequate education
system. In order to develop and improve the standard
of education in the area the government is promoting
that it will help people find jobs in enterprises with a
management educational system.

Mr.Vinh appearing on a TV program Capturing a scene at

as a panel member a company information session
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Backing Up Advancements in Science-
Donating Stained Glass Made Using
Our Film to Osaka Science Museum

Donations Given for
Emergency Restoration after

Donation to the United Way

the Noto Hanto Earthquake

Osaka Science Museum which is run by the Osaka
Science Education Foundation is located near Nitto
Denko Corporation’s head office. The museum aims to
“not only collect, keep and exhibit information relating to
science and technology but also to investigate and
familiarize itself with improvements made relating to
culture and the cultivation of citizens”. Osaka citizens are
familiar with the facility and enjoy the science shows and
planetarium that are available. The museum extensively
replaces its exhibits every nine years. As a new exhibit,
a piece of stained glass donated by Nitto Denko which
uses our polarizing and retardation films will be shown.

On 25 March 2007, the Noto Hanto earthquake occurred.
Nitto Shinko Co Ltd asked for donations as the earthquake
occurred in the neighboring prefecture and the damage
caused was enormous. We combined the donations
offered from both our employees and contributions from
the company and gave what we managed to raise to the
Ishikawa branch of the Japanese Red Cross Society.
The money would be used for restoration purposes.

Donation towards a Clean Water
Project for AIDS Relief Activities

Helping with Intellectual Training Activities-
A Toyohashi Plant Employee Is Becoming

a Lecturer at a Boys & Girls Invention Club

“Toyohashi-shi Boys & Girls Invention Club” was established
in the hope that “Children who are fond of science could
grow into spiritually rich children with both imagination
and creativity. It is hoped for such children that harbored
dreams could take form through the making of inventions
and the making of various things.” In August 2007, the
club held a summer special class named; “Let’'s
experience the latest science and technology”. In
accepting an invitation, Nitto Denko Corporation sent an
employee from its Toyohashi Plant as a lecturer who
explained the principles behind our polarizing film.
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In the summer of 2007, a retired employee contacted
Hydranautics asking for our support. He had been
working with a friend to help OIP* provide Katadyn water
filter kits to support children orphaned by AIDS - many
who suffer from AIDS themselves and to healthcare
workers to care for house bound patients.

Whilst Hydranautics doesn’t manufacture a specific
product for the purpose that they require, we were with
the enthusiastic support of our upper management able
to provide the OIP with modest funding to purchase 25
Katadyn units. We were honored by this request for
assistance and we will endeavor to raise funds to
purchase further water filter kits until OIP’s need is met.

Hydranautics gives philanthropically at times in honor of
our customers and colleagues around the world. The
OIP gift was a natural choice for such an activity. This
donation was made in a spirit of global friendship and
concern for all those around the world who struggle with
gaining access to clean drinking water.

*Qyugis Integrated Project:
A project helping people who suffer from poverty and
AIDS in Oyugis (Kenya)

This year, our employees pledged almost $5,300 to the
United Way. Permacel Automotive, as an organization,
pledged an additional $400. This was an increase of 3%
in pledges from 2006. The United Way of Greater Kansas
City (UWGKC) takes these donations and distributes
them throughout the community as needed.

Permacel Automotive has supported the UWGKC since
2004 and participates in an annual drive to pledge funds
for the upcoming year. Our activities include inviting guest
speakers from the sponsors of United Way to speak to
all of our employees. As a part of the drive, our employees
also receive small tokens of appreciation from the company,
including company apparel such as t-shirts, pens,
notebooks, etc. with the company’s logo on them.

Donation of 10,000 euro to

Handicap International

Handicap International is an international solidarity
organization specializing in the field of disability. Non-
governmental, non-religious, non-political and non-profit
making, it works alongside people with disabilities, whatever
the concern. Handicap International offers those with a
disability support in their efforts to become self-reliant.

The results of a questionnaire completed by our employees
indicated that Handicap International was their favorite
charitable organization. The objectives of Handicap Inter-
national and the projects they support fit well with the CSR-
objectives set by Nitto Europe NV, such as the sponsoring
of initiatives that support people in need. In particular,
Handicap International supports projects relating to raising
people’s awareness of the risks associated with landmines
and of mine-clearance projects aimed at preventing people
from becoming disabled as a result of land mines.

By sending out e-cards instead of paper Christmas cards,
we saved approximately 10,000 euro. About 4500 contacts
received an e-card from Nitto Europe.
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Business Results

10-Year Summary

Business Results

Analysis of the Business Results

1. Summary of Overall Business

2. Summary by Business Segment

Milions ~ Thousands
yen U.S. dollars
1998 | 1999 | 2000 | 2001 | 2002 | 2003 | 2004 | 2005 | 2006 | 2007 2007
Statement of income
Sales 297,104 | 325,398 | 365,697 | 338,930| 378,705 | 452,726| 514,867 | 626,316| 679,822| 745,259 || 7,438,457
Operating income 18,262| 26,612| 34,824| 19,314| 33901| 55912| 70,018 89,224| 69,037| 77,954|| 778,062
ratio to sales 6.1%| 82%| 95%| 57%| 90%| 124%| 136%| 142%| 102%| 10.5% 10.5%
Ordinary income 17,420| 27,419| 35330| 19,748| 35832| 58,045 71,828| 90,196| 67,319| 74,468|| 743268
ratio to sales 59%| 84%| 97%| 58%| 95%| 128%| 14.0%| 144%| 99%| 10.0% 10.0%
Net income 6,739| 13399| 15850| 1,115 19237| 33386| 41,842| 55306| 41,201| 46,634|| 465456
ratio to sales 23%| 41%| 43%| 03%| 51%| 74%| 81%| 88%| 61%| 63% 6.3%
Segment information
Operating Segment Information
Industrial products (Note 1)+*Sales 196,693| 185,824 | 196,535| 183,699 | 192,179 | 191,682| 207,366 | 251,384 | 268,888 | 256,910|| 2,564,228
Operating income | 8,467| 10,722| 13229| 4,640| 11,502| 13,437| 16,539| 22,938 28,019| 27,921|| 278,681
Electronic products (Note 1)+*Sales 100,410| 107,056 | 132,144 | 119,626| 146,780 | 219,709| 261,541 | 327,398 356,941 | 432,332|| 4,315,121
Operating income | 9,794| 12,728| 16,391| 10,633| 16,848| 38,881| 47,152 58,713| 31,449| 40,852|| 407,745
Functional products (Note 2)+* Sales —| 32516| 37,018| 35604| 39,745| 41,333 45959| 47,533| 53,991| 56,016|| 559,098
Operating income —-| 3161| 5203| 4,039 5550 3592| 6326 7,573| 9568 9,180 91,626
Segment information by geographic area
Japaneeeeeecereeececececes Sales 210,490 | 232,364 | 248,009 | 237,459| 252,881 | 286,322| 295,115| 271,186 | 268,364 | 256,288 || 2,558,020
Operating income | 14,785| 21,785| 28,776| 16,727| 29,803| 51,158 65918| 76,888| 52535| 44,969|| 448837
North America s=seeseeeeres Sales 37,046| 36,870| 37,983| 31,337| 33,386| 37,216 35,836| 38,580 42349| 45054|| 449,686
Operating income | 1,378 1,635 1,402 172| 1,027| -2,399| -2479| -1,078 -663 338 3,374
Europerececcececrececceees Sales 15,137| 13916| 17,614| 13287| 14,496| 16/422| 17,392| 19,395| 23,787| 29,172|| 291,167
Operating income 768 903| 1,024 248 447 509 246 693 1,587 2178 21,739
Asia & Oceaniag®+=+*ses*2* Sales 34,429| 42,246 62,090| 56,845 77,940| 112,764 | 166,522| 297,153 | 345,321 414,743 || 4,139,565
Operatingincome | 1,330| 2,288| 3495| 1,340 2396| 6547| 5936 12575| 12382| 27,614|| 275616
Per share information Yen|| U.S.dollars
Shareholders’ equity per share 1,204.1| 1,274.0| 1,305.8| 1,314.5| 1,367.4| 1,360.7| 1,583.8| 1,943.7| 2,192.3| 2,297.1 22.93
Net income per share 435 82.0 935 64| 1085| 1980 2527| 3323| 2483| 280.1 2.80
Dividends per share 14.0 18.0 21.0 220 24.0 40.0 50.0 60.0 70.0 80.0 0.80
Shares outstanding (thousands) 158,319| 166,511 [ 173,758| 173,758 | 173,758 | 173,758| 173,758 173,758| 173,758 | 173,758 -
Shareholders 6,024| 6559| 14,903| 15556| 17,144| 20,999| 16,725| 16,057| 35224| 41,309 =
Balance sheet
Total assets 317,135 334,500 | 357,653 | 350,340| 379,811 | 389,525 443,264 | 556,934 | 604,208| 595,972 || 5,948,418
Equity 190,622| 212,126 | 226,893 | 228,409 | 237,560 | 223,114| 261,090| 321,464 | 364,942 382,627|| 3,819,014
ROA 21%| 41%| 46%| 03%| 53%| 87%| 10.0%| 111%| 71%| 7.8% =
ROE 37%| 67%| 72%| 05%| 83%| 145%| 17.3%| 19.0%| 12.0%| 125% -
Equity to total assets 60.1%| 634%| 63.4%| 652%| 625%| 57.3%| 589%| 57.7%| 60.4%| 64.2% =
Capital investment 19,932| 25502| 26,716| 34,684| 28306| 31,731| 40,101| 60,889| 75,324| 59,406|| 592933
Depreciation cost 14,844| 16/463| 18,344| 20,442| 21,143| 21,386| 24,681| 31,470| 40,169| 49,617|| 495229
R&D expenses 11,838| 10,646| 12,423| 13,053| 13,851| 15822| 16,739| 20,489| 21,733| 22,096|| 220,541
Number of employees (Note 3) 12,331| 12,763| 13,834| 13,685 15389| 18926| 22,454| 27,865 32,101| 33,663 =

Note 1. From FY1999 to FY2002, electronic component-related products are categorized in “Industrial products”.
2. “Functional products” has been separated from “Industrial products” from FY1999.

3. Part-time employees are included.

4. The exchange rate Japanese yen and US dollars is the rate at March 31, 2008, which was ¥100.19 to US$1.00.

This business year, corporate earnings weakened in
Japan due to the yen’s sharp appreciation and price
hikes of oil and raw materials, while consumer spending
remained almost unchanged. Affected by the subprime
mortgage problem, the US economy slowed, which
made the pace of economic recovery in Europe more
moderate than before. Meanwhile, in Asia, particularly
China, the economy continued to expand.

Under this economic situation, the Group increased
sales of LCD (liquid crystal display) related materials,
circuit materials and industrial materials to the FPD
(flat panel display) industry and the electronic device
industry, especially for HDDs (hard disk drives)
and mobile phones. Sales of high-polymer separation
membranes for water related environment were also
favorable. As for transdermal drug delivery patches,
sales were sluggish as new products were not approved
as a medicine in the US. In this business year, the
Group reorganized and integrated its sales function to
cope with the increasing globalization of markets.

As a result, consolidated net sales increased 9.6% from
the previous year (changes in percentage hereafter are
in comparison to the previous year) to 745,259 million
yen. Operating income rose 12.9% to 77,954 million yen,
and ordinary income grew 10.6% to 74,468 million yen.
Net income went up 13.2% to 46,634 million yen.

Sales, Operating Income & Operating Income Ratio

(Billions of Yen) (Billions of Yen) (%)
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Industrial Products

Sales of bonding and joining products for use in portable
electronics (such as music players and game machines),
HDD-related components, home appliances and
personal computers remained strong particularly in East
Asia. With regard to surface protection products, sales
of surface protection film for the FPD industry were
favorable amid rising demand, while sales of automobile
paint protection film and metal sheet protection film
stayed flat. Sealing products sold well for peripheral
components for appliances such as flat TVs and game
gadgets and automobile components, while sales for
cell phones were affected by production adjustments by
customers. With regard to construction materials, sales
were sluggish in Japan affected by the enforcement of
the revised Building Standards Law, but sales of
masking tapes for construction applications were
robust in the overseas market. As for custom processing
materials and purchased goods, overall sales
decreased owing to a decline in handling of procurement
products.

As a result, sales from the industrial products segment
decreased by 4.5% to 256,910 million yen, and
operating income decreased by 0.3% to 27,921
million yen.

Industrial Products
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Electronic Products

With regard to the business of LCD-related materials, as
the markets for LCD TVs, cell phones and touch panels
expanded, the Company put its efforts and resources
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into the fields, in which it has strength, such as
polarizing plates with compensator for large-size panels
and transparent conductive films for touch panels.
Thanks to these efforts, this business continued to be
steady. Sales of semiconductor-related materials rose
only slightly in general due to price hikes of materials
and an exchange rate fluctuation (in this case, the yen’s
appreciation), despite favorable sales of environmentally
friendly resin and resin for advanced device. Overall
sales of circuit materials were robust backed by strong
sales for the storage industry, mainly for HDDs, despite
weak sales of such materials for use in cell phones. As
for electronic processing materials, sales of taping
system for semiconductor manufacturing processes
slowed affected by market adjustments in the latter
half of the business year, while sales of water-protection
adhesive tape for semiconductor manufacturing
processes and adhesive tapes for semiconductor
packaging were healthy, as well as sales of processing
materials for small electronic components were strong in
the field of digital home appliances.

As a result, sales for the electronic products segment
rose by 21.1% to 432,332 million yen, and operating
income rose by 29.9% to 40,852 million yen.

Electronic Products
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Functional Products

In medical-related products, sales were generally weak.
In the background are: customers’ refraining from
buying transdermal therapeutic patches influenced by
the revision of drug prices; competitors’ launch of
generic bronchodilator patches (for treatment of asthma);
and the fact that in the US, new products (anti-
hypertension drugs and cancer pain palliatives) were

not approved as medicines within fiscal 2007. Sales of
high-polymer separation membranes, particularly those
for sea water desalination, were steady in Europe, the
Middle East and emerging countries, due to the effects
of an increase in production capacity and launch of new
products. As for engineering plastic materials, overall
sales were flat, although sales of functional materials for
OA and information equipment and porous film materials
for the automobile parts, electronic parts and home
appliances were favorable.

As a result, sales in the functional products segment
increased by 3.7% to 56,016 million yen, and operating
income decreased by 4.1% to 9,180 million yen.

Functional Products
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3. Summary by Geographic Area

In Japan, depreciation and amortization costs due to
capital investment increased in tandem with the
progression of transfers of high value-added products to
overseas countries. In Asia and the Oceania region,
sales of LCD-related products and industrial materials to
be used in household appliances and electronic and
information equipment such as LCD TVs, PCs and OA
equipment were strong. There were particular increases
in the sale of industrial materials made to conform to
decreasing thickness and functional enhancement of
electronic and information equipment.

As a result, sales in Japan were recorded at 256,288
million yen (down 4.5%) and operating income at

44,969 million yen (down 14.4%). Asia and the Oceania
region saw strong sales of industrial materials for
components related to LCD TV panels thanks to a surge
in production in South Korea and Taiwan in addition to
increases in LCD-related products. Also, because of
robust sales of printed circuits for HDDs, sales were
414,743 million yen (up 20.1%) with operating income at
27,614 million yen (up 123.0%).

In Europe, sales of industrial materials for the automotive
industry and cellular phone related applications showed
steady growth resulting in sales of 29,172 million yen (up

22.6%) and operating income of 2,178 million yen (up 37.2%).

In North America, as part of efforts to improve our
automotive industry related business, our product lineup
was revised and some products were transferred to
production bases in Mexico. The high-polymer separation
membranes business was strong in Europe and the
Middle East, especially in the area of reverse osmosis
membranes for seawater desalination. As a result, sales
were recorded at 45,054 million yen (up 6.4%) and
operating income was 338 million yen (a restoration to
profitability due to an increase of 1,001 million yen from
the previous fiscal year).

4. Capital Investment

The Group invested a total of 59,406 million yen in plant
and equipment during the business year under review.
Of this total, 38,775 million yen was invested on a non-
consolidated basis in production facilities for LCD-
related materials at the Onomichi Plant, facilities for
joining materials and surface protection materials at the
Toyohashi Plant, and environment-related facilities for
high-polymer separation membranes at the Shiga Plant.
For group companies, a total of 20,631 million yen was
invested in new factories and production facilities for
LCD-related materials and facilities for industrial
materials in China, Taiwan and South Korea.

Capital Investment & Depreciation
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5. Financial Condition

Cash and cash equivalents (hereinafter, "Cash") were
79,238 million yen at the end of the fiscal year, an
increase of 4,686 million yen compared with the end of
fiscal 2006. The main factors for changes by each cash
flow activity were as follows.

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash increased to 101,595 million yen as a result of
operating activities.

The main factors for this increase include income
before provision for income taxes, 69,090 million yen,
depreciation and amortization, 49,617 million yen, and
trade notes and accounts payable, 5,495 million yen.
On the other hand, the main uses of cash during the
period include increased amounts of inventories, 4,465
million yen, and payment of income taxes, 20,799
million yen.

Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Cash decreased to 61,468 million yen as a result of
investing activities.

This was mainly attributable to the result of acquisition of
fixed assets, 66,850 million yen.

Cash Flows from Financing Activities
Cash decreased to 27,648 million yen as a result of
financing activities.
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This was mainly attributable to the result of a payment
of dividends, 12,485 million yen and a decrease in
commercial paper, 10,000 million yen.

Equity & Equity Ratio to Total Assets
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The following table shows the changes in the Group’s cash flow indices:

2004 2005 2006 2007

Equity ratio (%) 58.9 57.7 60.4 64.2
Equity ratio on a market value basis (%) 208.7 296.2 152.4 117.7
Debt redemption period (year) 0.3 0.3 0.6 0.2
Interest coverage ratio 169.0 92.1 57.1 57.6

Note 1. Respective indices are obtained by calculating the financial results on a consolidated basis with the following

formulae:

Shareholders' equity ratio: shareholders' equity / total assets

Shareholders' equity ratio on a market value basis: total market value of shares / total assets
Debt redemption period: liabilities with interest / cash flow from operating activities

Interest coverage ratio: cash flow from operating activities / interest payment

2. Total market value of shares is obtained by multiplying the closing price of a share at the end of the year by
the number of shares issued at the end of the first half, after deduction of treasury stock.

3. Cash flow from operating activities and interest payment used here are those included in the consolidated

cash flow statement.

4. Liabilities with interest represent all the liabilities included in the consolidated balance sheet for which interest

is paid.

6. Business and Other Risks

Optical Business (LCD-related products)

The Group’s optical business, the core business of
the Group, achieved the number one position in global
market share. However, while demand for large-sized
LCD TVs is anticipated to grow, however, there are many
companies participating in this market and competition
continues to be stiff. The Group, therefore, aims to

expand its operations through the enhancement of
technology superior to that of other companies and
efficient investment in production facilities. Yet, an
imbalance between the supply and demand
conditions of panel manufactures, a sharp drop in
prices, corporate reorganization among panel makers,
intensified price competition due to new players
entering the market, the under-capacity of material
suppliers and sharp increases in material costs could
all negatively affect the performance of the Group.
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Business Operations in North America

All business operations in North America are operating
in the black due to productivity improvements for
industrial products and positive strides in the polymer
separation membrane business. Looking forward,
the Group aims to focus on the polymer separation
membrane business and medical related products
business while expanding sales of products for the
automobile industry in hopes of further improving
earnings. However, future events such as the deterioration
of the environment surrounding its business brought
about by a drop in private consumption by American
consumers or a strain placed on investment, failure
to receive FDA approval for transdermal therapeutic
patches in the medical products business or the
occurrence of unexpected costs related to the further
selection and centralization of businesses could all
negatively affect the performance of the Group.

Financial Standing of Our Customers

The Group works with customers who meet its strict
financial criteria. However, the credit extended to
customers of LCD-related products is significantly large
compared with other businesses. If a default were to
occur, the amount would tend to be quite significant.

Raw Material Vendors

For some key raw materials, the Group depends on
specific vendors. Although it does endeavor to find
multiple raw material vendors so as to reduce the
risk of failure to procure key materials, failure to
obtain the necessary key raw materials could
negatively affect the performance of the Group.

Currency Fluctuations

The Group manufactures and markets its products
across the world, therefore, its business is subject to
fluctuations in exchange rates. The Group continues
its efforts to limit the influence of such fluctuations in
exchange rates among major currencies, including
the U.S. dollar, Asian currencies and the yen, as well
as any surge in crude oil prices. However, abrupt
currency fluctuations and a prolonged surge in crude
oil prices could negatively affect the performance of
the Group.

@ Overseas Operations

The Group operates businesses in Europe, North
America and Asia, actively pursuing global business
operations by performing marketing activities and
reducing production costs in each area. In Asia,
especially, there are inherent unavoidable risks such
as unanticipated changes to laws and ordinances, taxes
and regulations, social disorder such as transportation
delays and power outages due to incomplete social
infrastructures, political disturbances, war and terrorism.
The occurence of such events could negatively affect the
performance of the Group.

New Product Development

There are severe requirements for technological
innovation and cost competition in the area in which the
Group operates its businesses. The Group continues to
pursue new technologies and new product development,
with research and development investment necessary
for production process innovation, as well as plant and
equipment investment based on its “Global Niche Top”
strategy. However, it is not easy to accurately forecast
changes in an industry in which market change is so
drastic. It is possible that another company could
unexpectedly develop new technology or a new product
that renders a product of the Group obsolete. The
occurrence of such an event exceeding contingency
expectations could affect the management of the
Company.

B Intellectual Property

The Group owns, maintains and manages valuable
intellectual property rights. However there is a
possibility that a third party might claim these rights
to be invalid and the Group might not enjoy complete
protection. The Group’s property may be imitated in
some areas and may be involved in lawsuits.
Intellectual property rights infringements could
negatively affect the performance of the Group.

B Product Defects

The Group manufactures products according to ISO
9000 quality standards and carries out quality
management trusted by its customers. Although the
Group has products approved as pharmaceuticals,
such as its products for transdermal therapeutic
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patches, the business activities of the Group mainly
involve transactions between companies of manufacturing
materials. Although the possibility of the Group being
forced to directly compensate end users for its
products or to conduct a product recall are slim, the
Group cannot completely eliminate the risk of liability
associated with product defects. If compensation that
exceeds the coverage of products liability insurance
is required, it could negatively affect the performance
of the Group.

Environmental Issues

The Group regards environmental preservation
measures as one of its key business policies and has
been acting from a standpoint of social responsibility as
a means of reducing waste and preventing global
warming and air pollution. The Group has not caused
any serious environmental problems and publishes the
fact that it uses large amounts of toluene in the PRTR
(The Pollutant Release and Transfer Register) and
in CSR reports. The Group established a voluntary
reduction plan, which it duly observes, however, there
is the possibility that the Group could incur significant
expenses under environmental regulations that may
be enacted in the future.

Laws and Regulations

The Group operates its business not only in Japan
but also overseas where the Group is governed by
the various laws and regulations of various countries
and strives to abide by them. If these laws and
regulations are strengthened or changed significantly,
the activities of the Group may be limited or the
Group may incur additional costs relating to compliance
which could negatively affect the performance of the
Group.

Accidents and Disasters

The Group carries out safety measures to protect itself
from accidents and disasters by following a safety
first policy. In particular, Japan has a high occurrence
rate of earthquakes and if a large-scale earthquake
occurred in a particular area, despite the existence of
earthquake insurance, its coverage would be limited
and could influence the performance of the Group.
Moreover, if there were a massive outbreak of a new

strain of influenza that threatened to spread across
the world, it may not only influence the global
economy, but also the performance of the Group.

Retirement Benefit Liability

Employee accrued benefit costs and liabilities of the
Group are calculated on the basis of assumptions
such as the discount rate and other actuarial
calculations and expected returns of pension assets.
When the actual results are different from the
assumptions or when the assumptions are altered,
effects will accumulate and be systematically
recognized in the future. This may generally
influence recognized costs and calculated liabilities
in the future. If market interest rates go down or
investment yields of pension assets deteriorate in
the future, an increase in retirement benefit liability
and a shortage of funds might occur and thus
influence the business results of the Group.

Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Balance Sheets

(Unit: millions of yen

Amount Amount
Assets March 31, 2008 Ma’d?z‘o’fzow Liabilities March 3}, 2008 Mach ‘°’f2007
’ (Reference) ’ (Reference)
Current assets: 315,824| 315,303 |Current liabilities: 180,536 | 209,422
Cash on hand and in banks 80,182 75,762 Trade notes and accounts payable 100,588 | 104,417
Trade notes and accounts receivable 142,070 150,377 Short-term loan payable 8,416 24,228
Inventories 72,403 72,293 Commercial paper - 10,000
Deferred tax assets 8,045 7,505 Accrued expenses 19,440 18,552
Other current assets 13,894 10,892 Income tax payable 12,329 9,777
Allowance for doubtful accounts AT72| A1,528 Other current liabilities 39,762 42,447
Fixed assets: 280,148 | 288,904 | |Long-term liabilities: 29,842 27,174
Tangible fixed assets: 243,803 | 246,744 Long-term loans payable 6,933 1,806
Buildings and other structures 96,118 97,490 Provision for retirement benefits 18,267 16,102
Machinery and delivery equipment 94,011 95,541 gﬁg%g’%g?;@g&ﬂgg bonuses to directors 574 852
Tools, furniture and fixtures 8,705 9,236 Deferred tax liabilities 457 1,628
Land 19,530 19,666 Negative goodwill 1,063 1,540
Construction in progress 25,438 24,809 Other long-term liabilities 2,545 5,244
Total liabilities 210,379 | 236,597
Intangible fixed assets: 6,610 6,768
Goodwill 72 60| |(Net assets)
Other intangible fixed assets 6,538 6,707 | |Shareholders’ equity 393,221 | 358,530
Paid-in capital 26,783 26,783
Investments and other assets: 29,733| 35,391 Capital surplus 56,163 56,023
Investment in securities 10,806 17,320 Earned surplus 338,701 | 304,552
Deferred tax assets 3,431 2,191 Treasury stock AN28,427 | A28,829
Pre-paid annual pension cost 11,241 11,050
Others 4,420 5,103 | |[Valuation and translation adjustments | 210,594 6,411
Allowance for doubtful accounts 166 N274 Valuation difference on available-for-sale securities 3,171 5,646
Deferred gains or losses on hedges 169 AT6
Translation adjustments 13,935 842
Subscription rights to shares 897 484
Minority interests 2,068 2,183
Total net assets 385,593 | 367,610
Total assets 595,972 | 604,208 |Total liabilities and net assets 595,972 | 604,208
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Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Statements of Income

Consolidated Financial Statements

Cash Flows (Reference)

(Unit: millions of yen)

Consolidated Statements of

(Unit: millions of yen

April 1, 2007 — April 1, 2006 — April 1, 2007 — April 1, 2006 —
March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007 March 31, 2008 March 31, 2007
(Reference)
Sales 745,259 679,822 I. Cash flows from operating activities
Cost of sales 548,551 496,361 Income before provision for income taxes 69,090 65,100
Gross profits 196,708 183,460 Depreciation and amortization 49,617 40,169
Selling, general and administrative expenses 118,753 114,423 Increase (decrease) in trade notes and accounts receivable 1,082 25,401
Operating income 77,954 69,037 Increase (decrease) in inventories A4,465 211,613
Non-operating revenue: 4,749 4,523 Increase (decrease) in trade notes and accounts payable 5,495 9,849
Interest and dividend income 892 790 Interest paid AN1,762 A1,104
Revenue from equity method investment - 392 Income taxes paid and refunded 20,799 A37,124
Miscellaneous revenue 3,856 3,340 Others, net 5,501 3,156
Non-operating expenses: 8,235 6,241 Net cash provided by operating activities 101,595 63,032
Interest expenses 1,738 1,651 ll. Cash flows from investing activities
Foreign exchange loss 4,032 2,220 Acquisition of fixed assets 266,850 ANT7,716
Loss on equity method investment 146 - Proceeds from sale of fixed assets 2,995 1,308
Miscellaneous expenses 2,318 2,369 Others 2,385 ANB77
Ordinary income 74,468 67,319 Net cash used in investing activities 61,468 N77,285
Extraordinary gains: 2,363 400 lll. Cash flows from financing activities
Gain on sales of fixed assets 534 389 Increase (decrease) in short-term loans 8,579 2,555
Gain on sales of investments in securities 308 11 Increase (decrease) in commercial paper 210,000 10,000
Other extraordinary gains 1,521 - Repayment of long-term loans 3,798 1,386
Extraordinary losses: 7,741 2,618 Dividends paid 12,485 210,777
Loss on sales and disposal of fixed assets 5,129 1,653 Others 7,215 489
Impairment loss on fixed assets 345 86 Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities AN27,648 879
Annuity purchase cost for an overseas pension plan - 218 IV. Effect of exchange rate changes on cash and cash equivalents A7,822 1,240
Special benefits on retirement 465 582 V. Netincrease (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 4,655 212,132
Loss on sales of affiliated companies - 77 VI. Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the period 74,551 86,684
Other extraordinary losses 1,799 - VIl. Cash and cash equivalents from new consolidation 31 -
Income before provision for income taxes 69,090 65,100 VIIl. Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the period 79,238 74,551
Provision for income taxes
Current 23,215 22,330
Deferred 21,408 1,116
Minority shareholders’ interest 650 452
Net income 46,634 41,201
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Consolidated Financial Statements

Consolidated Statement of
Changes in Net Assets

From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008

(Unit: millions of yen

Shareholders’ equity

Paid-in Capital Earned | Treasury Total ,
capital Surplus | Surplus stock Shzr(eql:?iltd;rs
Balance March 31, 2007 26,783 56,023 | 304,552 | £28,829 | 358,530
Net increase/decrease during the fiscal year
Cash dividends A12,485 A12,485
Net income 46,634 46,634
Repurchases of treasury stocks Ya\] 26
Disposal of treasury stocks 140 408 548
Net increase/decrease during the fiscal year
Total increase/decrease during the fiscal year - 140 34,148 402 | 34,691
Balance March 31, 2008 26,783 56,163 | 338,701 | £28,427 | 393,221

Consolidated Financial Statements

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Notes regarding significant accounting
policies for the preparation of
the consolidated financial statements

Valuation and translation adjustments

available-for- Ic?sses on | adjustments Total toshares | MErests | assets
sale securities| hedges
Balance March 31, 2007 5,646 AT6 842 6,411 484 2,183 | 367,610
Net increase/decrease during the fiscal year
Cash dividends 12,485
Net income 46,634
Repurchases of treasury stocks A6
Disposal of treasury stocks 548
Net increase/decrease during the fiscal year AN2,475 246 | A14,777 | A17,006 413 A115|1A16,708
Total increase/decrease during the fiscal year A2,475 246 | A14,777 | 217,006 413 A115| 17,982
Balance March 31, 2008 3,171 169 | A13,935| 210,594 897 2,068 | 385,593
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(1) Scope of consolidation
1. Number of consolidated subsidiaries: 105
Major companies:
Nissho Corp., Nitto Europe NV,
Nitto Americas, Inc.,
Nitto Denko (China) Investment Co., Ltd.,
Nitto Denko (Suzhou) Co., Ltd.,
Taiwan Nitto Optical Co., Ltd.,
Korea Nitto Optical Co., Ltd.,
Nitto Denko (HK) Co., Ltd.,
Shanghai Nitto Optical Co., Ltd.
Newly consolidated subsidiaries:
Established:
Nissho Precision Vietnam Co., Ltd.
Transferred from a non-consolidated subsidiary:
Korea Nitto Denko Co., Ltd.
Company whose status as a consolidated
subsidiary ceased:
Merged with the Company:
Kyoshin Co., Ltd., Nitto Denko Matex Corporation
Liquidated, sold, etc.:
Kyoshin Electronics (Shanghai) Co., Ltd.
and other 6 companies

2. Number of non-consolidated subsidiaries: 4
Major company:
Nitto Denko Technical Corporation
Transferred to a consolidated subsidiary:
Korea Nitto Denko Co., Ltd.
All of the non-consolidated subsidiaries are
small, and their total net assets, net sales,
net profit or loss, and earned surplus, etc.,
which correspond to holdings under the
equity method have little effect on the
consolidated financial statements. Hence,
these companies are excluded from the
scope of consolidation.

(2) Application of equity method
1. Number of non-consolidated subsidiaries subject
to equity method: 4
Major company:
Nitto Denko Technical Corporation
Transferred to a consolidated subsidiary:
Korea Nitto Denko Co., Ltd.
2. Number of affiliates subject to equity method: 1
Established:
Kathyd Technology, Llc

(3) Fiscal year of the consolidated subsidiaries
Number of companies whose fiscal year is the
same as that of the Company: 84
Number of companies whose fiscal year is
different from that of the Company: 21

*For the twenty-one companies above, a
provisional settlement of accounts based
on March 31, 2008 was used.

(4) Accounting policies
1. Valuation basis and methods for principal assets
1) Securities
Other securities:
Securities with available fair value:
Carried at fair value for the consolidated
balance sheet date. (Valuation adjustments
were reported in the net assets section,
and selling cost was calculated using the
moving average method.)
Securities with no available fair value:
Stated at cost based on the moving average
method
2) Derivatives: Stated at fair value
3) Inventories: Mainly stated at the lower of
average cost or market price

2. Depreciation method of major depreciable assets

1) Tangible fixed assets:
Mainly the declining-balance method
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2) Intangible fixed assets:

Straight-line method (software for in-house

use is depreciated using the straight-line

method over its useful life of five years)

(Additional information)
In the wake of the revision of the Corporation
Tax Law in fiscal 2007, we reviewed the
economic useful life of some facilities, and
shortened the useful life from seven years to
five years beginning in this consolidated fiscal
year. As a result, operating income, ordinary
income and income before provision for
income taxes were each 2,703 million yen less
than those based on the conventional life.

From this consolidated fiscal year, we evenly
depreciate the difference between the amount
equivalent to 5% of the acquisition value and
the memorandum value over a five-year
period, starting from the following fiscal year of
the consolidated fiscal year when the value of
assets reached 5% of the acquisition value.
This change has a limited impact.

3. Accounting criteria for major allowances

1) Allowance for doubtful accounts
Allowance for doubtful accounts is provided to
cover probable losses on collection. It is the sum
of the probable uncollectable amount estimated
using the rate of actual collection losses for
normal receivables and a review of the individual
collectability of the specific receivables.

2) Provision for bonuses to directors
The Company and its domestic consolidated
subsidiaries make provisions for the amount of
bonuses for directors deemed to accrue
during the fiscal year, based on the Company’s
estimated payment obligation for the current
consolidated accounting year.

3) Provision for retirement benefits
The Company makes provisions for the
necessary amount of allowance for employees’
severance and retirement benefits deemed

to accrue during the term based on the
Company’s estimated payment obligation
and the balance of the pension fund at the
term-end.

Prior service cost of pension plans is amortized
from the year in which the gain or loss is
recognized by the straight-line method for a
given number of years (12 years) within
employees’ average remaining years of service.

Actuarial gain or loss is amortized from the
year following the year in which the gain or
loss is recognized by the straight-line method
for a given number of years (12 years) within
employees’ average remaining years of service.

4) Reserve for retirement bonuses to directors
and corporate auditors
The consolidated subsidiaries in Japan
calculate the required amount based on
internal regulations in preparation for
payment of retirement allowances to directors
and corporate auditors.

. Conversion criteria of major assets and liabilities

in foreign currencies into Japanese yen
Monetary credits and debts in foreign currencies
are converted into Japanese yen by using the
spot exchange rates on the day of consolidated
account settlement, and the difference arising
from such conversion is stated as gain or loss.
Assets and liabilities of overseas subsidiaries
and others are converted into yen based on the
spot exchange rate on the day of consolidated
settlement of accounts, and revenue and expenses
are converted into yen by using the average
exchange rate during the fiscal year, while the
difference arising from the conversion is shown
as franslation adjustments in net assets and
minority interest.

. Methods of accounting for major leases

Finance leases, excluding those in which the
transfer of ownership of the leased property to

I CSR & Annual Report 2008

the lessee are accounted for as ordinary lease
transactions.

6. Methods of hedge accounting
1) Method of hedge accounting
Deferred hedging is used for forward exchange
contracts applied to forecasted transactions.
For currency swaps that qualify for hedge
accounting, gain or loss is translated at the
exchange rate stipulated in the contract under
the allocation process. Interest rate swaps that
qualify for hedge accounting and meet
specific criteria are not measured at market
value but the differential paid or received
under the swap agreements are recognized
and included in interest expenses or income.
2) Hedge instruments and items
Hedge instruments:
Forward exchange contracts, Currency
swaps, Interest rate swaps
Hedge items:
Foreign currency-denominated receivables
and payables, etc.
3) Hedge policy
The Company adopts a policy aimed at
averting the risks associated with exchange
fluctuations and interest rate fluctuations.
7. Other important items for compiling consolidated
financial statements
Consumption tax and similar taxes are excluded
from the transaction amount.

(5) Evaluation of assets and liabilities of consolidated
subsidiaries

The partial market value method is used to evaluate
all assets and liabilities of consolidated subsidiaries.

(6) Amortization of consolidation adjustment account

Goodwill and negative goodwill are amortized by
the average cost method over a five-year period.
If these accounts are less significant, they are
fully amortized when accrued.

2. Notes to consolidated balance sheets

(1) Accumulated depreciation of tangible fixed assets
318,883 million yen

(2) Pledged assets and secured liabilities
Pledged assets:
Investment in securities
Secured liabilities:
Accounts payable 5 million yen

18 million yen

(3) Guarantees on liabilities and contracts for future
guarantees on liabilities
(including notes on management guidance, etc.)

The Company extends guarantees on liabilities for
its employees’ bank loans.

Employees’ housing loans 25 million yen

(4) Endorsed amounts for notes receivable
5 million yen

3. Notes to consolidated statement
of changes in net assets

(1) Type and total number of outstanding shares as
of the end of the current fiscal year
Common stock 173,758 thousand shares
(2) Dividends

1. Dividend payments

General meeting of | Board of Directors
Resolution shareholders held meeting held Total
on June 22, 2007 |on October 30, 2007

Type of shares | Common stock | Common stock | =

Total dividends

(in millons o yen)| 2828 6659 | 12485
Dividend per share 35 40 _
(inyen)
March 31, September 30, _
Record date 2007 2007
. June 25, November 29, _
Effective date 2007 2007
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2. Of the dividends for which the record date falls
during the current fiscal year and items for
which the effective date arrives during the
following fiscal year

The following proposal on dividends for ordinary
shares will be presented for resolution at the
General Meeting of Shareholders scheduled on
June 20, 2008.

Total dividends 6,662 million yen

Dividend per share 40 yen
Record date March 31, 2008
Effective date June 23, 2008

3. Type and number of shares for the target of
warrant (excluding items for which the initial
date of the rights exercise period has not
arrived) as of the end of the current fiscal year

Common stock 1,127,100 shares

4. Notes on business combinations

(Merger with consolidated subsidiaries)

At its Board of Directors meeting held on
April 27, 2007, the Company resolved to merge
through absorption, effective July 1, 2007, with
Kyoshin Co., Ltd. and Nitto Denko Matex
Corporation, both wholly owned subsidiaries, and
concluded a merger agreement with each party as
of the meeting date.

Name and business outline of combined entity

1. Name:
Kyoshin Co., Ltd.
Nitto Denko Matex Corporation

2. Business:
The above two companies were engaged in
the sale of industrial, electronic and functional
products.

3. Purpose of the merger
Amid the ongoing globalization in the market,
in order for the Nitto Denko Group to establish

a system that facilitates the offering of
solutions built on the Company’s exclusive core
technology, the Group is striving to further
strengthen its competitiveness as a Group
through reforming Group businesses into a
simplified structure.

4. Method of the merger
The merger was implemented by way of
absorption (simple merger) in which the
Company was the surviving company, while
Kyoshin Co., Ltd. and Nitto Denko Matex
Corporation were dissolved.

5. Merger ratio and delivery of money
As both Kyoshin Co., Ltd. and Nitto Denko Matex
Corporation were wholly owned subsidiaries of
the Company, no issuance of new shares, no
capital increase and no delivery of money were
to be made under the merger.

6. Succession of corporate assets
The Company succeeded from the two
companies any and all assets, liabilities,
rights and obligations on the effective date
of the merger.
Assets in total:
Liabilities in total:

26,261 million yen
1,727 million yen

7. Overview of the surviving company
There has been no change in capital or
business as a result of the merger.

5. Notes on information per share

Net asset value per share 2,297.12 yen
Net income per share 280.07 yen

In the consolidated balance sheets, consolidated
statements of income and consolidated statement
of changes in net assets, figures less than
1 million yen are omitted.
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Segment Information (Reference)

Operating Segment Information

Fiscal 2006 (From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

(Unit: millions of yen)

l. Sales and operating income
Sales
(1) Sales to outside customers 268,888 | 356,941 | 53,991 | 679,822 -1679,822
(2) Inter-segment sales or transfers - 47 691 738 (738) -
Total 268,888 | 356,989 | 54,683 | 680,560 (738)| 679,822
Operating expenses 240,869 | 325,539 | 45,114(611,523 (738)[ 610,784
Operating income 28,019| 31,449 9,568 | 69,037 -| 69,037
Il. Assets, depreciation and amortization, and capital expenditures
Assets 170,986 | 316,245 52,395 539,626 | 64,581 | 604,208
Depreciation and amortization 10,278 | 25,813 4,078| 40,169 - | 40,169
Capital expenditure 19,398 | 54,603| 7,500| 81,502 -| 81,502
Fiscal 2007 (From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008) (Unit: millions of yen)
Industrial | Electronic | Functional | rouy | Fanalions | onsoliated
products products products corporate total
I. Sales and operating income
Sales
(1) Sales to outside customers 256,910 | 432,332 | 56,016 | 745,259 - | 745,259
(2) Inter-segment sales or transfers - 99 670 769 | (769) -
Total 256,910 | 432,432| 56,686| 746,029 | (769)| 745,259
Operating expenses 228,989 | 391,580 | 47,505 (668,075 (769)| 667,305
Operating income 27,921 40,852 9,180| 77,954 - | 77,954
Il. Assets, depreciation and amortization, and capital expenditures
Assets 166,944 | 316,095 46,394 | 529,434 | 66,537 | 595,972
Depreciation and amortization 12,954 | 32,485| 4,176| 49,617 - | 49,617
Capital expenditure 12,065| 46,820 3,600| 62,487 - | 62,487

Note 1. Methods of business segmentation
The Corporation classifies its operations principally in three business segments, industrial products,
electronic products, and functional products, depending on the use of the products in the market.

2. Major products for each business segment

Business segment Major products

Industrial products | Bonding and joining products, surface protection products, sealing products, packaging products and equipment

Electronic products | LCD-related products, flexible printed circuit products, electronic processing products, semi-conductor related products

Functional products | Medical-related products, polymer separation membranes, engineering plastics products

3. Corporate assets in fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2007 amount to 70,041 million and 83,183 million yen,
respectively, which consisted mainly of the parent company's cash, time deposits and securities
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Segment Information (Reference)

Segment Information by Geographic Area

Fiscal 2006 (From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

(Unit: millions of yen)

Japan A'r\ln%rrtit]:a Europe Oie%iia Total E:Z::::ss Confgtlgjlated
|. Sales and operating income
Sales
(1) Sales to outside customers 268,364 | 42,349| 23,787 | 345,321 679,822 - | 679,822
(2) Inter-segment sales or transfers 269,025| 2,641 4,381| 17,434| 294,383| (294,383) -
Total 538,289 | 44,991| 28,169| 362,755| 974,205 (294,383)| 679,822
Operating expenses 485,753| 45654| 26,581 | 350,373| 908,364 | (297,579)| 610,784
Operating income 52,535| A663 1,587| 12,382| 65,841 3,195| 69,037
II. Assets 381,237| 49,621| 17,450| 188,213 636,522 (32,313)| 604,208

Fiscal 2007 (From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008) (Unit: millions of yen)

Japan A'r\‘n%'rtiga Europe O(l%iia Total E:;;g:?:::gs C°”?gtlgjlated
|. Sales and operating income
Sales
(1) Sales to outside customers 256,288 | 45,054| 29,172| 414,743| 745,259 - | 745,259
(2) Inter-segment sales or transfers 316,763 2,513 4,595| 28,204| 352,077 (352,077) -
Total 573,052 47,568| 33,768 | 442,947(1,097,337 | (352,077)| 745,259
Operating expenses 528,082 47,230| 31,590 415,333(1,022,236 | (354,931)| 667,305
Operating income 44,969 338 2,178| 27,614| 75,100 2,853| 77,954
II. Assets 375,232| 45,452| 20,512| 180,127 621,324 (25,351)| 595,972

Note 1. Countries or regions or segmented by geographical proximity.

2. Major countries and regions, excluding Japan, represented by categories:
North America: U.S.A
Europe: Belgium, France, Germany, Sweden
Asia & Oceania: China, Korea, Taiwan, Singapore, Malaysia, Hong Kong, Thailand

3. Corporate assets in fiscal 2006 and fiscal 2007 amount to 70,041 million and 83,183 million yen, respectively,
which consisted mainly of the parent company's cash, time deposits and securities
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Segment Information (Reference)

Sales to Customers outside Japan

Fiscal 2006 (From April 1, 2006 to March 31, 2007)

(Unit: millions of yen)

Asia
A'r\rlferrtir(]: a Europe oe éxé nia Others Total
I. Sales to customers outside Japan 36,510 | 25,650 | 362,816 722 | 425,699
Il. Consolidated sales 679,822
1. Ratio of sales to customers outside Japan to consolidated sales 5.4% 3.8% | 53.4% 01%| 62.6%
Fiscal 2007 (From April 1, 2007 to March 31, 2008) (Unit: millions of yen)
Asia
Aﬁ%ﬁz . Europe o0 é&a e Others Total
I. Sales to customers outside Japan 38,072 | 33,952 | 432,758 1,226 | 506,010
Il. Consolidated sales 745,259
1. Ratio of sales to customers outside Japan to consolidated sales 5.1% 4.6% | 58.1% 0.2%| 67.9%

Note 1. Countries and regions or listed in the order of geographical proximity.

2. Major countries and regions, excluding Japan, represented by categories:
North America: U.S.A
Europe: Belgium, France, Germany, Sweden
Asia & Oceania: China, Korea, Taiwan, Singapore, Malaysia, Hong Kong, Thailand
Others: African and South American countries

3. Sales to customers outside Japan represent sales by the parent company and its consolidated
subsidiaries in the countries and regions outside Japan.

[English Translation of the Auditors’ Report Originally Issued in the Japanese Language]
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Independent Auditors’ Report

[ English Translation of the Auditor’'s Report Originally Issued in the Japanese Language ]

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors May 7, 2008

NITTO DENKO CORPORATION
KPMG AZSA & Co

Masataka Nakao (Seal)
Designated and Engagement Partner
Certified Public Accountant

Hisae Kitayama (Seal)
Designated and Engagement Partner
Certified Public Accountant

Toshiro Miyabayashi (Seal)
Designated and Engagement Partner
Certified Public Accountant

We have audited the consolidated statutory report, comprising the consolidated balance sheet, the
consolidated statement of income, the consolidated statement of changes in net assets and the related notes
of NITTO DENKO CORPORATION (the “Company”) as of March 31, 2008 and for the year from April 1,
2007 to March 31, 2008 in accordance with Article 444 (4) of the Corporate Law. The consolidated statutory
report is the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the
consolidated statutory report based on our audit as independent auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in Japan. Those auditing
standards require us to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated statutory report is free
of material misstatement. An audit is performed on a test basis, and includes assessing the accounting
principles used, the method of their application and estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated statutory report. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable
basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated statutory report referred to above presents fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position and the results of operations of NITTO DENKO CORPORATION and its consolidated
subsidiaries for the period, for which the consolidated statutory report was prepared, in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in Japan.

Our firm and engagement partners have no interest in the Company which should be disclosed
pursuant to the provisions of the Certified Public Accountants Law of Japan.

)

Nitto Denko Group acts with “Corporate Vision”,
“Guiding Principles” and “Brand statement” always in mind.

Corporate Vision

“Creation of New Value”

Guided by “Open, Fair and Besr’ as the very
foundation of corporate activities, Nitto Denko Group
will contribute to human living and industry’s future with
its power to generate innovative and unique ideas

Nitto Denko Group will:

® Swiftly create products and services offering new
functions that give satisfaction to customers

® Honor autonomy and originality to enhance the
working environment with the total freedom for the
employees to face their challenges

® Pursue sound business activities and continually earn
shareholders’ trust through appropriate information
disclosure and communications

® Always be mindful of corporate social responsibility
including sustainability and community relations

Guiding Principles | | Brand Statement

Leveraging our pride and resolve
as a Nitto Denko Group member,
we will always act with integrity

in accordance with “Open, Fair At Moments of Change
and Best”

We will:
1. Provide our customers with the
highest-quality product and service
g. i:ace safety pefore everytr_ung el_sg and Flexible Attitude
. Always act with a challenging spirit
4. Conduct ourselves guided by laws
and ethics
5. Keep in mind to help protect the
global environment and conserve
resources

with Brilliant Technology

| CSR & Annual Report 2008

“Guiding Principles” spell out how each “Brand Statement” is Nitto Denko Group’s
and every one of us should act according commitment to all our stakeholders such
to our “Corporate Vision”. as customers, shareholders and employees.
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GRI Content Index

Environmental Performance Indicators Page
Materials Core EN1. Materials used by weight or volume. P5, 32, 36

Core EN2. Percentage of materials used that are recycled input materials. P31, 33
Energy Core EN3. Direct energy consumption by primary energy source. P35

Core EN4. Indirect energy consumption by primary source. -

Additional | EN5. Energy saved due to conservation and efficiency improvements. P14, 35, 36

Additional | ENG.

Initiatives to provide energy-efficient or renewable energy based products

P8, 14, 25, 35, 36

Additional | EN7.

Initiatives to reduce indirect energy consumption
and reductions achieved.

P14

biodiversity in protected areas and areas of high biodiversity value outside
protected areas.

Water Core ENS8. Total water withdrawal by source. P5, 32
Additional | EN9. Water sources significantly affected by withdrawal of water. -
Additional | EN10. | Percentage and total volume of water recycled and reused. -
Biodiversity Core EN11. | Location and size of land owned, leased, managed in, or adjacent to, | P35, 37
protected areas and areas of high biodiversity value outside protected areas.
Core EN12. | Description of significant impacts of activities, products, and services on | P35

Additional | EN13.

Habitats protected or restored.

CSR & Annual Report 2007-P41

Additional | EN14.

Strategies, current actions, and future plans for managing
impacts on biodiversity.

Additional | EN15.

Number of IUCN Red List species and national conservation list species with
habitats in areas affected by operations, by level of extinction risk.

significant locations of operation.

Content Page
1 Strategy and Analysis P6-9, 45-50
2 Organizational Profile P6-9, 10-11
3 Report Parameters
Report Profile P2
Report Scope and Boundary P2, 4,55
GRI Content Index P64-67
Assurance P62
4 Governance, Commitments, and Engagement
Governance P10-11
Commitments to External Initiatives P2
Stakeholder Engagement P2
5 Management Approach and Performance Indicators WEB
Economic Performance Indicators Page
Economic Core EC1. Direct economic value generated and distributed, including revenues, | P4-5, 44-62
Performance operating costs, employee compensation, donations and other community
investments, retained earnings, and payments to capital providers and
governments.
Core EC2.  |Financial implications and other risks and opportunities for the organization’s | P5, 35
activities due to climate change.
Core EC3. Coverage of the organization’s defined benefit plan obligations. P50-51
Core EC4. Significant financial assistance received from government. -
Market Additional | EC5. | Range of ratios of standard entry level wage compared to local minimum | CSR & Annual Report 2007-P24
Presence wage at significant locations of operation.
Core EC6. | Policy, practices, and proportion of spending on locally-based suppliers at | CSR & Annual Report 2007-P23

WEB

Additional | EC9. Understanding and describing significant indirect economic impacts, including
the extent of impacts.

Core EC7. | Procedures for local hiring and proportion of senior management hired from | CSR & Annual Report 2007-P25
the local community at locations of significant operation.
Indirect Core EC8. Development and impact of infrastructure investments and services provided | P40
Economic primarily for public benefit through commercial, in-kind, or pro bono engagement.
Impacts _

WEB : http://www.nitto.com/company/environment/index.htmi

Emissions, Core EN16. | Total direct and indirect greenhouse gas emissions by weight. P5, 33
Svfflu?nts, and Core EN17. | Other relevant indirect greenhouse gas emissions by weight. P33, 35
aste Additional | EN18. | Initiatives to reduce greenhouse gas emissions and reductions achieved. P35, 38

Core EN19. |Emissions of ozone-depleting substances by weight. -

Core EN20. |NO, SO, and other significant air emissions by type and weight. -

Core EN21. |Total water discharge by quality and destination. P32

Core EN22. | Total weight of waste by type and disposal method. P32

Core EN23. | Total number and volume of significant spills. -

Additional | EN24. | Weight of transported, imported, exported, or treated waste deemed |—
hazardous under the terms of the Basel Convention Annex |, II, lll,and VI,
and percentage of transported waste shipped internationally.

Additional | EN25. | |dentity, size, protected status, and biodiversity value of water bodies and | —
related habitats significantly affected by the reporting organization's
discharges of water and runoff.

Products and Additional | EN26. |Initiatives to mitigate environmental impacts of products and services, and | P6-9, 16, 22
Services extent of impact mitigation.

Additional | EN27.

Percentage of products sold and their packaging materials that are reclaimed
by category.

Compliance Core EN28. |Monetary value of significant fines and total number of non-monetary | Not applicable
sanctions for non-compliance with environmental laws and regulations.

Transport Additional | EN29. |Significant environmental impacts of transporting products and other goods | P14
and materials used for the organization's operations, and transporting
members of the workforce.

Overall Additional | EN30. |Total environmental protection expenditures and investments by type. P5, 30-31

WEB ! http://www.nitto.com/company/environment/index.html
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Social Performance Indicators

Society Performance Indicators Page
Community Core SO1.  |Nature, scope, and effectiveness of any programs and practices that assess and | —
manage the impacts of operations on communities, including entering, operating,
and exiting.
Corruption Core S02. Percentage and total number of business units analyzed for risks related to corruption. | P13
Core SO03.  |Percentage of employees trained in organization’s anti-corruption policies and | P12-13, BCG
procedures.
Core SO4. | Actions taken in response to incidents of corruption. -
Public Policy Core SO5. Public policy positions and participation in public policy development and lobbying. | BCG

Additional | SO6.

Total value of financial and in-kind contributions to political parties, politicians, and
related institutions by country.

BCG, No donations made

Anti-Competitive
Behavior

Additional | SO7.

Total number of legal actions for anti-competitive behavior, anti-trust, and
monopoly practices and their outcomes.

BCG, Not applicable

Compliance

Core SO8.

Monetary value of significant fines and total number of non-monetary sanctions for
non-compliance with laws and regulations.

Not applicable

Product Responsib

ility Performance Ind

icators

Page

Customer Health
and Safety

Core PR1.

Life cycle stages in which health and safety impacts of products and services are
assessed for improvement, and percentage of significant products and services
categories subject to such procedures.

P38

Additional | PR2.

Total number of incidents of non-compliance with regulations and voluntary codes
concerning health and safety impacts of products and services during their life
cycle, by type of outcomes.

P38, Not applicable

Product and
Service Labeling

Core PR3.

Type of product and service information required by procedures, and percentage
of significant products and services subject to such information requirements.

P38

Additional | PR4.

Total number of incidents of non-compliance with regulations and voluntary codes
concerning product and service information and labeling, by type of outcomes.

Additional | PR5.

Practices related to customer satisfaction, including results of surveys measuring
customer satisfaction.

Marketing
Communications

Core PR6.

Programs for adherence to laws, standards, and voluntary codes related to
marketing communications, including advertising, promotion, and sponsorship.

BCG, Not applicable

Additional | PR7.

Total number of incidents of non-compliance with regulations and voluntary codes
concerning marketing communications, including advertising, promotion, and
sponsorship by type of outcomes.

BCG, Not applicable

Customer Privacy

Additional | PR8.

Total number of substantiated complaints regarding breaches of customer privacy
and losses of customer data.

BCG

Compliance

Core PRO.

Monetary value of significant fines for non-compliance with laws and regulations
concerning the provision and use of products and services.

actions taken.

Labor Practices and Decent Work Performance Indicators Page
Employment Core LA1. Total workforce by employment type, employment contract, and region. P5
Core LA2. Total number and rate of employee turnover by age group, gender, and region. -
Additional | LA3.  |Benefits provided to full-time employees that are not provided to temporary or part- | P15
time employees, by major operations.
Labor/ Core LA4. Percentage of employees covered by collective bargaining agreements. -
Management Core LAS. | Minimum notice period(s) regarding operational changes, including whether it is | —
Relations specified in collective agreements.
Occupational Additional | LA6. | Percentage of total workforce represented in formal joint management-worker | WEB, BCG
Health and Safety health and safety committees that help monitor and advise on occupational health
and safety programs.
Core LAT7. Rates of injury, occupational diseases, lost days, and absenteeism, and number of P39
work-related fatalities by region.
Core LA8.  |Education, training, counseling, prevention, and risk-control programs in place to | —
assist workforce members, their families, or community members regarding
serious diseases.
Core LA9. Health and safety topics covered in formal agreements with trade unions. -
Training and Core LA10. |Average hours of training per year per employee by employee category. P14
Education Additional | LA11. |Programs for skills management and lifelong learning that support the continued | P9, 15
employability of employees and assist them in managing career endings.
Additional | LA12. |Percentage of employees receiving regular performance and career development | —
reviews.
Diversity and Core LA13. |Composition of governance bodies and breakdown of employees per category | P12
Equal according to gender, age group, minority group membership, and other indicators
Opportunity of diversity.
Core LA14. |Ratio of basic salary of men to women by employee category =
Human Rights Performance Indicators Page
Investment and Core HR1.  |Percentage and total number of significant investment agreements that include | —
Procurement human rights clauses or that have undergone human rights screening.
Practices _ . .
Core HR2. | Percentage of significant suppliers and contractors that have undergone screening | —
on human rights and actions taken.
Additional | HR3.  |Total hours of employee training on policies and procedures concerning aspects of | P12-13, BCG
human rights that are relevant to operations, including the percentage of
employees trained,.
Non-discrimination | Core HR4. | Total number of incidents of discrimination and actions taken. —
Freedom of Core HRS5. | Operations identified in which the right to exercise freedom of association and | —
Association and collective bargaining may be at significant risk, and actions taken to support these
Collective Bargaining rights.
Child Labor Core HR6. | Operations identified as having significant risk for incidents of child labor, and | BCG
measures taken to contribute to the elimination of child labor.
Forced and Core HR7. | Operations identified as having significant risk for incidents of forced or compulsory | BCG
Compulsory Labor labor, and measures to contribute to the elimination of forced or compulsory labor.
Security Practices | Additional | HR8. | Percentage of security personnel trained in the organization’s policies or | P12-13, BCG
procedures concerning aspects of human rights that are relevant to operations.
Indigenous Rights | Additional | HR9.  |Total number of incidents of violations involving rights of indigenous people and | —

WEB ! http://www.nitto.com/company/environment/index.html

Nitto Denko Group’s Business Conduct Guidelines (BCG) can be accessed on line via the Nitto Denko website address.
(http://www.nitto.com/company/environment/env_04.html)
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